
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order the business meeting of the Bartlesville City Council by Mayor Curd. 

2. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum. 

3. Invocation by Dr. Larry Cowan, Grand Mental Health. 

4. Public Comments on Agenda Items. 

5. City Council Announcements and Proclamations. 

• Douglass School Reunion Days – July 17-20, 2025 

6. Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees 

• One opening on the Bartlesville Area History Museum Trust Authority 
• One Opening on the Bartlesville Library Trust Authority 
• One opening on the Street and Traffic Committee 
• Two openings on the White Rose Cemetery Board 

7. Consent Docket 

a. Approval of Minutes 
i. The Regular Meeting Minutes of May 5, 2025. 

 b. Approval and/or Ratification of Appointments and Reappointment to Authorities, 
Board, Commissions, and Committees. 

i. Reappointment of Mr. Eric Gray, Ms. Kim Miller, and Ms. Julie Pranger to additional 
two years each to the Bartlesville Library Board at the recommendation of Mayor 
Curd. 

ii. Reappointment of Mr. Michael Colaw and Mr. Dean Robertson to additional three-
year terms on Visit Bartlesville Board of Directors at the recommendation of Vice 
Mayor Dorsey and Councilman Kirkpatrick.                                                              
 

 c. Approval and Ratification of Agreements, Contracts, Engagement Letters, Leases, 
MOU’s, and Proposals. 

i. PatronPoint Software License Agreement between Springshare, LLC and 
Bartlesville Public Library/City of Bartlesville to assist with online access to a 
variety of library services in the amount of $8,500. 

ii. Service Agreement with Sanderson Construction LLC to provide site restoration of 
a demolished property in the amount of $25,000. 

iii. Literacy Training Contact between the Oklahoma Department of Libraries and the 
City of Bartlesville for in-person training, at no expense to the Library. 

iv. Annual Destination Marketing Agreement with Visitors Inc. in the amount of 
$445,000. 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, June 2, 2025 
 5:30 p.m. 

James S. Curd, Jr., Mayor 
918-338-4282 

 

City Hall, Council Chambers 
401 S. Johnstone Avenue 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 

 



 
 
 
 
 

v. Contract with B-Town Construction to install a slip line sewer rehab on select line 
segments in the amount of $99,505. 

vi. Five T-Hangar Lease Agreements to be executed to reflect rent increase to fair 
market value with the addition of a CPI-U annual increase component resulting in 
$13,200 revenue annually. 

vii. Support and Software Assurance Agreement with Verge Network Solutions as a 
telecommunications vendor, a two-year agreement in the amount of $9,792.00. 

viii. Third Amendment to the tower/ground lease agreement between the City of 
Bartlesville and SBC Tower Holdings, LLC for a portion of property located in 
Washington County named SE Water Tower Bartlesville. 

ix. Amendment to License Agreement for the ForeUP credit card processing payment 
agreement, fees expenses on yearly budget based on percentage of projected 
revenues. 

 
d. Receipt of Bartlesville NEXT Progress Report 

i. Bartlesville NEXT Progress Report May 2025. 

e. Receipt of ALPR (Flock Cameras) Report 
i. ALPR Report for April and May 2025  

f. Receipt of Financials 
i. Interim financials for ten months ending April 30, 2025.  

g. Receipt of Bids 
i. Bid No. 2024-2025-015R Operation Yard Sheds Project 
ii. Bid No. 2024-2025-017 for Tuxedo FEB Liner Replacement Project 

  
8. Discuss and take possible action to award Bid No. 2024-2025-015R for Operation Yard 

Sheds Project. Presented by Vice Mayor Dorsey.  
 
9. Discuss and take possible action to award Bid No. 2024-2025-017 for Tuxedo FEB Liner 

Replacement Project. Presented by Vice Mayor Dorsey.  
 
10. Public hearing, consideration and possible action on a request to rezone 0.72 acres from 

RM-3 (Residential Multifamily) & C-2 (Neighborhood Shopping) to C-5 (General 
Commercial)/PUD (Planned Unit Development), and for approval of a PUD Site 
Development Plan, located at 125-136 SE De Bell Ave., from Keleher Architects on behalf 
of William Hiatt Trust. Presented by Larry Curtis, Director of Community Development. 

 
11. Public hearing, consideration and possible action on a request to rezone 0.48 acres from 

C-2 (Neighborhood Shopping)/PUD (Planned Unit Development) to RM-3 (Residential 
Multifamily)/New PUD, and for approval of a PUD Site Development Plan, located at 521, 
525, and 529 S. Seneca Ave., from Richard Smith of American Bison Construction Co. on 
behalf of Quantum trading Group LLC. Presented by Larry Curtis, Director of Community 
Development. 

 
12. Discuss and take action on a request for Final Plat approval, 0.48 acres, to be zoned RM-

3/PUD, located at 521, 525, and 529 S. Seneca Ave., from Richard Smith of American Bison 
Construction Co. on behalf of Quantum Trading Group LLC. Presented by Larry Curtis, 
Director of Community Development.  

 
13. Unsheltered Homeless Task Force Update. Presented by Task Force Members Ms. Rachel 

Showler and Mr. Tom Gorman. 
 
14. Discuss and take possible action to adopt an ordinance recommended by the Unsheltered 

Homeless Task Force regulating acts prohibited in public spaces. Presented by 
Unsheltered Homeless Task Force Chairman and Councilman Aaron Kirkpatrick. 



 
 
 
 
 

 
15. Discuss and take possible action to approve a resolution amending the Unsheltered 

Homeless Task Force as established with Resolution #3722 to extend the term of the Task 
Force. Presented by the Unsheltered Homeless Task Force Chairman and Councilman 
Aaron Kirkpatrick.  

 
16. Discuss and take possible action on an appeal by Brad D. Purvis of the Hearing Examiner’s 

Order of Abatement for demolition and removal of a dilapidated structure at 116 S. 
Comanche Avenue, legally described as the South 1/2 of Lot 5, Block 12, Capitol Hill 
Addition, Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma (Code Enforcement Case Number 
DS-0325-0378). Presented by Larry Curtis, Director of Community Development. 

 
17. Discuss and take possible action to appoint one City Councilmember, one Planning 

Commissioner, and three community stakeholders to an ad hoc committee to evaluate and 
select a consultant to assess the effectiveness of current land use development codes and 
to modify and reform such codes.  Presented by Larry Curtis, Director of Community 
Development. 

 
18. Discuss and take possible action regarding the naming of the internal parkway at Lee Lake 

to “Lisa Beeman Parkway”. Presented by Larry Curtis, Director of Community 
Development. 

 
19. Discuss and take possible action on an updated policy on records retention and authority 

to destroy as part of the City’s Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual. Presented by 
Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk.  

 
20. Presentation on results from the Strategic Planning Retreat. Presented by Mike Bailey, City 

Manager. 
 
21. New Business. 
 
22. City Manager and Staff Reports. 
 
23. City Council Comments and Inquiries. 
 
24. Adjournment. 
 
The Agenda was received and filed in the Office of the City Clerk and posted in prominent public view at 
City Hall at 5:30 p.m. on Tuesday, May 27, 2025. 

Jason Muninger             /s/ Elaine Banes                  
Jason Muninger, City Clerk/CFO                          by Elaine Banes, Deputy City Clerk 

City of Bartlesville Website: https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/meeting-agendas/ 
Live Streaming: https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/webcast/ 
Cable Viewing on Sparklight: Channel 56 
 
 Open Meetings Act Compliance (25 O.S. Sec. 301 et seq.): all discussion items are subject to possible action by the City Council. Official action can only be 
taken on items which appear on the agenda. The City Council may adopt, approve, ratify, deny, defer, recommend, amend, strike, or continue any agenda 
item. When more information is needed to act on an item, the City Council may refer the matter to the City Manager, Staff or City Attorney, or back to a 
committee or other recommending body. Under certain circumstance, items are deferred to a specific later date or stricken from the agenda entirely. Agenda 
items requiring a public hearing as required by law will be so noted. The City Council may at their discretion change the order of the business agenda items. 
City of Bartlesville encourages participation from all its citizens. If participation at any public meeting is not possible due to a disability, notification to the 
City Clerk at least one working day prior to the scheduled meeting is encouraged to make the necessary accommodations. The City may waive this rule if 
signing is not the necessary accommodation. 

https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/meeting-agendas/
https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/webcast/


   

   
   

Official Proclamation 
  

““DDOOUUGGLLAASSSS  SSCCHHOOOOLL  RREEUUNNIIOONN  DDAAYYSS””    
JJUULLYY  1177--2200,,  22002255  

 
 

Whereas, Douglass School was a major force for education and a social center for the 
west side of Bartlesville from 1907 to 1971; and  
 
Whereas, over these years our community and state have been the recipients of high 
standards of education and personal and moral responsibility inculcated in the students 
attending this school; and  
 
Whereas, these former students still gather in reunion to renew friendships on a tri-
annual basis; and  
 
Whereas, such a reunion will occur in Bartlesville on July 17 through July 20, 2025. 
  
NOW THEREFORE, I, James S. Curd. Jr., Mayor, City of Bartlesville, do hereby 
officially proclaim July 17-20, 2025 as “Douglass School Reunion Days” and encourage 
all citizens of the City of Bartlesville to celebrate this reunion. 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we hereunto set our hands 
and caused the Official Seal of the City of Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma, to be affixed this 2nd day of June, in the 
year of our Lord two thousand and twenty-five. 

 
  
 
                                                                                    

             James S. Curd, Jr., Mayor 
 

Agenda Item 5.



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MINUTES 
(The Notice of Meeting was posted December 15, 2024 and the Agenda was posted April 29, 2025 at 5:30 p.m.) 

City Council in attendance was Mayor Jim Curd, Jr., Vice Mayor Trevor Dorsey, and 
Councilmembers Tim Sherrick, Larry East and Aaron Kirkpatrick. 

City staff in attendance was Mike Bailey, City Manager; Laura Sanders, Assistant City Manager, 
Jess Kane, City Attorney; Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk; Terry Lauritsen, Director of Water 
Utilities; Micah Siemers, Director of Engineering; Fire Chief H.C. Call; Keith Henry, Director of 
Public Works; Kelli Williams, Chief Communications Officer; Larry Curtis, Director of Community 
Development; Robin Betts, Director of H.R.; Alicia Shelton, Accounting and Finance Supervisor; 
Kiley Roberson, Director of the Library and History Museum; Police Chief Kevin Ickleberry; 
Deputy Police Chiefs Troy Newell and Andrew Ward; Police Captain Elkins; Police Captain 
Martinez; and Elaine Banes, Executive Assistant. 

1. The business meeting of the Bartlesville City Council was called to order by Mayor Curd 
immediately following the Bartlesville Municipal Authority meeting at 5:36 p.m. 

2. Roll Call was conducted a quorum established. 

3. Public Comments on Agenda Items. 

 Jackie and Colin Whitley stated they were against adding fluoride to the water system, using 
Agenda Item 11 as reference for their concerns. 

 Homer Heffington provided comments on HB 2017, using Agenda Item 6.c.&d. as reference for 
his comments. 

 Eddie Collins reported tree limbs down on Madison and Tuxedo that needs to be cleaned up. He 
also encouraged the Council to approve Item 17. 

 Sarah Burnett asked that the Council approval Item 17. 

 Shavon Robles and Quinn Schipper asked the Council to vote against Item 17. 

4. City Council Announcements and Proclamations. 

• National Day of Prayer – May 1, 2025 read by Mr. Kirkpatrick. 
• Flood Insurance Month – May, 2025 read by Mr. Sherrick. 
• Frontline Worker Appreciation Month – May, 2025 read by Mr. East. 

MINUTES OF THE 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE  

BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, May 5, 2025 
Immediately following the  

Bartlesville Municipal Authority  
Special Meeting  

beginning at 5:30 p.m. 

James S. Curd, Jr., Mayor 
918-338-4282 

 

City Hall, Council Chambers 
401 S. Johnstone Avenue 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 

 

Agenda Item 7.a.i.



 
 
 
 
 

5. Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committee Openings  

• One opening on the Bartlesville Area History Museum Trust Authority 
• One Opening on the Bartlesville Library Trust Authority 
• One opening on the Street and Traffic Committee 
• Two openings on the White Rose Cemetery Board 

Mayor Curd read the openings. 

6. Consent Docket 

a. Approval of Minutes 

  i. The Regular Meeting Minutes of April 7, 2025. 
  ii. The Special Meeting Minutes of April 22, 2025. 
  iii. The Special Workshop Meeting Minutes of April 28, 2025. 
 
 b. Approval and Ratification of Agreements, Contracts, Engagement Letters, Leases, 

MOU’s, and Proposals. 

i. Airport Hangar Lease Agreement between the City of Bartlesville/Bartlesville 
Municipal Airport and Buffalo Wings LLC and Wings of Change Ministries to reflect 
the rent increase to fair market value with the addition of a CPI-U annual increase 
component.  

ii. Proposal from Midwest Infrastructure Coatings to install an interior coating system 
on selected sanitary sewer manholes in the amount of $17,480. 

iii. Task Order No. 5 to the Master Services Agreement with Parkhill, Smith and 
Cooper for Airport Consulting Services, covered through a BDA Grant. 

iv. Proposal for the foreUP Point of Sale Golf Course software in an annual amount 
of $8,988. 

v. Right-of-Way Donation Agreement with Ron and Retta Revard for additional public 
right-of-way along the east side of Madison Boulevard north of Tuxedo Boulevard. 

vi. Change Order No. 1 to Grant No. AIP 3-40-0007-019-2024, ODAA BVO-24-FS 
Reducing total existing contract amount from $1,531,325.00 to new contract 
amount of $1,510,206.50. 

 
c. Approval of Oklahoma Municipal Assurance Group Ballot 

i. Approve casting City of Bartlesville votes for incumbents Lindsey Moak from El 
Reno and Vicki Patterson from Broken Bow to the Oklahoma Municipal Assurance 
Group (OMAG) Board of Trustees. 

d. Receipt of Bartlesville NEXT Progress Report 

i. Bartlesville NEXT Progress Report April 2025. 

e. Receipt of Financials 

i. Interim financials for nine months ending March 31, 2025.  
 

f. Receipt of Bids 
 

i. Bid No. 2024-2025-015 Operation Yard Sheds 
ii. Bid No. 2024-2025-016 Bartlesville 2025 Preventive Maintenance Streets Project 

 
Mayor Curd provided the consent docket on a PowerPoint slide and referred citizens to the 
agenda where every item was listed. He asked if there were any items to be pulled for discussion. 
There were none. 



 
 
 
 
 

 
Vice Mayor Dorsey moved to approve the Consent Docket as presented, seconded by Mr. East. 

 
  Voting Aye: Mr. Kirkpatrick, Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mr. Sherrick, Mr. East, Mayor Curd 
  Voting Nay: None 
  Motion: Passed 

 
7. Discuss and take possible action to award Bid No. 2024-2025-015 for Operation Yard 

Sheds. Presented by Vice Mayor Dorsey. 
 
 Vice Mayor Dorsey reported that during the bid review process, the two lowest bidders proposed 

using a subcontractor with a history of performance issues. This contractor has previously filed 
multiple claims against the City, resulting in two lawsuits - both of which were resolved in the 
City's favor - and also failed to complete one of associated projects. Based on this history, City 
staff has determined that this contractor is ineligible to perform work on any City funded project. 
Unfortunately, this ineligibility was not communicated in the original bid documents. After 
consulting with the City Attorney, staff believes the most equitable course of action is to reject all 
submitted bids and rebid the project, clearly stating the contractor's ineligibility in the revised bid 
documents. Therefore, staff recommends the rejection of all bids due to this oversight. 

 
Vice Mayor Dorsey moved to reject all bids and to rebid the project, seconded by Mr. Kirkpatrick. 
 
A brief discussion covered if any bidding expense is refunded to the bidders, with staff confirming 
there were no costs to the bidders to refund; how the next round will be higher; how there are 
unallocated funds that can cover the overage; and how these sheds are for two City departments 
and will keep all heavy equipment under cover. 

 
  Voting Aye: Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mr. Sherrick, Mr. East, Mr. Kirkpatrick, Mayor Curd 
  Voting Nay: None 
  Motion: Passed 

 
8. Discuss and take possible action to award Bid No. 2024-2025-016 for the Bartlesville 2025 

Preventative Maintenance Streets Project. Presented by Vice Mayor Dorsey 
 

Vice Mayor Dorsey moved to award Bid No. 2024-2025-016 to Holbrook Asphalt, LLC, St. 
George, Utah, in the amount of $3,767,112.21, seconded by Mr. East. 
 
A brief discussion covered how the home company is in Utah, but there is a local office in Wichita, 
KS; review of how the product works from Mr. Siemers; and a timeline for completion. 

 
  Voting Aye: Mr. Sherrick, Mr. East, Mr. Kirkpatrick, Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mayor Curd 
  Voting Nay: None 
  Motion: Passed 

 
9. Public Hearing and possible action on a request by Michael and Sheila Wood to close a 

portion of the Drainage & Utility Easement located on the east side of Lot 6, Block 2, 
Southern Hills Addition, Phase Two Addition, Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma. 
Presented by Micah Siemers, P.E., Director of Engineering.  

 
 Mr. Siemers reported that the applicant is requesting the closure because they are trying to sell 

the house and the mortgage loan survey showed that the swimming pool encroached upon the 
west edge of the drainage & utility easement. The lenders and buyer require that the 
encroachment be addressed before moving forward with the closing. Staff did not receive 
objections from Police, Fire, Planning, Public Works, Water Utilities or Engineering departments. 
There is a large concrete drainage channel in the easement that will not be affected by closing 



 
 
 
 
 

the westerly 5 feet of easement. There is also a sanitary sewer located within the easement, but 
it is east of the drainage channel and will not be impacted. Sufficient easement will remain to 
maintain these facilities. Staff did not receive objections from ONG, PSO, AT&T or Sparklight as 
they do not have facilities located within this easement and do not need access through this 
portion of the easement, therefore they have no objections to the request. 

 
 Mayor Curd opened the public hearing at 6:21 p.m.  There being no one appear to speak, the 

Mayor closed the public hearing at 6:21 p.m. 
 

Vice Mayor Dorsey moved to adopt the Ordinance closing a portion of the easement as presented, 
seconded by Mr. East. 

 
  Voting Aye: Mr. East, Mr. Kirkpatrick, Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mr. Sherrick, Mayor Curd 
  Voting Nay: None 
  Motion: Passed 

 
10. A public hearing on and possible action to adopt an Ordinance annexing a 27.015 acre, 

more or less, tract of land legally described as in the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 3, Township 26 
North, Range 12 East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Osage County, Oklahoma, together 
with adjoining right-of-way for U.S.  Highway 60, to be zoned M-2 General Industrial/PUD., 
and to amend the Comprehensive plan to include said territory in the Miscellaneous 
Context Area and the Industry and Trade Character Area, located east of the Bartlesville 
Municipal Airport (the former Siemens property). Presented by Larry Curtis, Director of 
Community Development. 

 
Mr. Curtis reported that the applicant and sole owner of the subject property is Dinner Out, LLC, 
an affiliate of Lincoln Electric Products Co. The property adjoins property to the west and north 
that is already included in the Bartlesville city limits. Oklahoma State Law permits the governing 
body to annex by ordinance any territory adjacent or contiguous to the City with the written 
consent of the owners of a majority of the acres to be annexed. Notice of this annexation request 
was executed as required by Oklahoma state law. The ordinance which, if adopted, would: • 
extend the corporate City limits to include these 27.015 acres, together with adjoining right-of-way 
for U.S. Highway 60, • zone the property as M-2 General Industrial / PUD, • amend the 
Comprehensive Plan to include the territory in the Miscellaneous Context Area and the Industry 
and Trade Character Area, and • designate this area as part of Ward 4. The City Planning 
Commission considered these requests on April 22, 2025. There was one change to the Staff 
report to Planning Commission, made by way of Staff presentation at the meeting: • Applicant 
shall maintain the existing off-street parking lot landscaping, as described in revised Sheet 7 of 
the PUD Site Development Plan. 

 
The Planning Commission conducted a public hearing and unanimously recommended to City 
Council, by a vote of 7-0, the approval of the petition for voluntary annexation, the amendment of 
the Comprehensive Plan to include the territory in the Miscellaneous Context Area and the 
Industry and Trade Character Area, and the zoning of the property as M-2 General Industrial 
/PUD, as presented by Staff. The City Council is requested to hold a public hearing at this meeting 
and take possible action to adopt an Ordinance annexing a 27.015 acre, more or less, tract of 
land legally described as in the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 3, Township 26 North, Range 12 East of 
the Indian Base and Meridian, Osage County, Oklahoma, together with adjoining right-of-way for 
U.S. Highway 60, to be zoned M-2 General Industrial / PUD, and to amend the Comprehensive 
Plan to include said territory in the Miscellaneous Context Area and the Industry and Trade 
Character Area. 
 

 Mayor Curd opened the public hearing at 6:25 p.m. There being no one appear to speak; the 
Mayor closed the public hearing at 6:25 p.m. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

Mr. Kirkpatrick moved to adopt the Ordinance annexing said property as presented, seconded by 
Vice Mayor Dorsey. 

 
  Voting Aye: Mr. Kirkpatrick, Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mr. Sherrick, Mr. East, Mayor Curd 
  Voting Nay: None 
  Motion: Passed 

 
11. Public hearing and possible action on a Resolution adopting the City of Bartlesville Budget 

for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 and establishing budget amendment authority, authorizing the 
cancellation of encumbrances which are not due and payable as of June 30, 2025, and re-
appropriating amounts of cancelled encumbrances to the same fund and department for 
Fiscal Years 2025-2026. Presented by Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk.  

Mr. Muninger provided a budget recap as follows:  
 
Revenue: 

◦ Sales tax 
◦ Budget conservatively estimated based on 2025 Actuals with a 1.0% reduction 

applied 
◦ This equates to a $232K reduction from actuals collected in FY 2025 

◦ Use Tax 
◦ The City has chosen the conservative budget amount of $4.7 million which is 

2.0% reduction applied 
◦ This equates to a $100K reduction from actuals collected in 2025 

◦ Utility rates effective July 1, 2025 
◦ Continuing the rate study effective for FY 2025 
◦ Estimated 4.9% rate increase for average residential customer in the fifth year of 

implementation 
Personnel: 

◦ A 2.5% COLA to be given to all employees 
◦ A 2.5% Merit given to all eligible employees 
◦ Addition of a 11 FTE’s 

 
 Mr. Muninger then provided highlights of the Resolution adopting the budget: 
 

Section 1. – adopts the budgeted amounts included in the document 
◦ Sets the legal level of control at department within a fund 

Section 2. – sets budget amendment authority for the City Manager during the year 
◦ City Manager can adjust budgets within a fund (cannot alter reserves) 

Section 3. – sets budget amendment authority for the City Council during the year 
◦ City Council can increase budgets, transfers between funds, and alter reserves 

Section 4. – re-appropriates all encumbrances that remain open at fiscal year end 
◦ Re-encumbers all open purchase orders and increases budget to match the offset 

expense 
 
 Mayor Curd opened the public hearing at 6:30 p.m.  There being no one appear to speak; the 

Mayor closed the public hearing at 6:30 p.m. 
 

Mr. Kirkpatrick moved to approve the Resolution as presented, seconded by Mr. East. 
 
 Mayor Curd, Mr. Kirkpatrick and Mr. East all stated their appreciation to staff for the work put into 

the budget. Mr. East also included his appreciation to past Council and staff for their diligence in 
securing a reserve fund and maintaining it. Mr. Muninger thanked Alicia Shelton and Micah 
Siemers for their assistance. Mr. Bailey appreciated Mr. Muninger, Ms. Shelton and Mr. Siemers 
also. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

  Voting Aye: Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mr. Sherrick, Mr. East, Mr. Kirkpatrick, Mayor Curd 
  Voting Nay: None 
  Motion: Passed 

 
12. Discuss and take possible action to approve the Capital Improvements Program (CIP) 

Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-2026. Presented by Micah Siemers, P.E., Director of 
Engineering.   

 
Mr. Siemers reported that in August of 2020, the citizens of Bartlesville voted to extend a one-half 
cent sales tax to finance capital improvements for a five-year period. The authorizing ordinance 
stated that this sales tax is to be used for the making of capital improvements, to include, but not 
limited to roads and streets, drainage improvements, water improvements, sewer improvements, 
machinery and equipment, furniture and fixtures, rights-of-way, all real property, all construction 
or reconstruction of buildings, appurtenances and improvements to real property and other costs 
and expenses related thereto. A specific list of improvements which is to be financed from the 
proceeds of this tax, to the extent funds are available is attached hereto as Exhibit A. Projects 
shown in green were advertised for the election and make up 70% of the anticipated revenue 
generated through this sales tax. While the other projects, which were approved by Council, make 
up the remaining 30% of the funds. The accounting staff has identified in the FY 2025-2026 
Operating Budget for the Capital Improvement Project (CIP) Sales Tax Fund a $4,471,481 budget 
for new projects. Carry over projects totaling $3,481,226 include the committed capital funding for 
previous fiscal year projects that have not yet been completed. Staff has compiled a list of 
proposed FY 2025-2026 ½ cent sales tax capital improvement projects (CIP) totaling $3,672,560 
for Council consideration. CIP carry over and proposed projects are shown in Exhibit B. 
Highlighted projects are priority (70%) projects. These projects have been assembled from the 
list of voter approved projects as shown in the original 2020 ½ cent sales tax CIP included as 
Exhibit A. In addition to allocating funds from the ½ cent sales tax revenue source, proposed carry 
over projects are summarized for the Wastewater Regulatory Fund, City Hall Fund, and Storm 
Sewer Fund, as well as the 2018B, 2019B, 2022 and 2023 General Obligation Bond funds which 
are shown in Exhibit C. Staff is recommending proposed projects for the Wastewater and, 
Wastewater Regulatory Fund and City Hall Fund, shown in Exhibit D. Finally, staff is also 
recommending carry over and proposed projects for the Capital Reserve Fund which are shown 
in Exhibits E and F, respectively. Changes since the workshop meeting on April 28, 2025 are 
minimal and were covered at the meeting. Funds are being carried over in Capital Reserve for 
Strategic Plan Priorities and the amount carried over in the Sales Tax Fund for Preventive 
Maintenance Streets was increased by $175,000. Other than that, there were a couple of 
equations that did not calculate correctly so those have been addressed which reduces the 
unallocated amount in Sales Tax somewhat from what was presented in the staff report for the 
workshop meeting. Mr. Siemers reviewed each exhibit and they are attached to these minutes for 
reference. 
 
Vice Mayor Dorsey moved to approve the CIP Budget for FY 2025-2026 as presented, seconded 
by Mr. East. 

 
 At Mayor Curd’s inquiry, Mr. Siemers reported that the downtown landscaping is currently under 

design. 
 

  Voting Aye: Mr. Sherrick, Mr. East, Mr. Kirkpatrick, Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mayor Curd 
  Voting Nay: None 

 Motion: Passed 
 
13. Presentation and receipt of the FY 2024-2025 Annual Report of the Bartlesville 

Development Authority, and take possible action to approve the proposed operating 
budget for FY 2025-2026, appropriating funds from the Economic Development Fund to 



 
 
 
 
 

support annual operations. Presented by David Wood, President, Bartlesville Development 
Authority.  
 
Vice President Chris Batchelder reported that the BDA has been busy and provided an update on 
Blue Whale Materials who is preparing to add another building to the two they already utilize;  
Blue Whale is also in the process of hiring an H.R. Director and are in the process of staffing up; 
how they will be fully operational some time next year. Also, Lincoln Electric Products are going 
through their engineering and architecture work to have it fully ready for their needs. They are 
also in the process of hiring an H.R. Director. Their State incentive packages through the quality 
jobs program were approved late last year, so they are fully incented at the State and local level. 
They have a potential lease tenant for the third floor of the tower building also. He stated the 
Council action on approving the annexation of the property which he feels is a win-win for all 
involved. Additionally, ABB is preparing for their third expansion. ABB is an amazing corporate 
partner for our community, and they have already met their job threshold. The new spec building 
will begin construction in June 2025 and conversations with potential lease partners are already 
being held. Phillips Precision Machine is preparing for another expansion planning to build a 6,000 
sq. ft. building on about 1.5 acres. A new hangar will be constructed at the airport that will 
accommodate a MD80 aircraft and the BDA is in the process of preparing an MDO to recruit 
business there.  
 
He provided the 2025-2026 budget covering revenue and expenses. Regarding personnel, he 
announced that David Wood, President of the BDC, will be retiring at the end of January 2026. 
 
Vice Mayor Dorsey expressed his appreciation for the work and growth that the BDC has 
continued to bring into Bartlesville. He also appreciated that Blue Whale and Lincoln Electric have 
hired H.R. Directors, and was glad to hear that Phillips Precision Machines was doing so well. 
Discussion covered the business that Lincoln Electric will be leasing the offices to is a local 
company wanting to expand, and the conversation recently held for the spec building was with a 
company from Florida. 
 
Following Mr. Batchelder’s report, Mayor Curd expressed his thanks to Mr. Wood for over 14 
years of improving Bartlesville and its workforce. He added that Bartlesville would not be having 
any of these development and business discussions, along with the money in the bank, without 
Mr. Wood’s oversight, persistence, ability to work with people, and finding ways to get them to 
come to Bartlesville. He stated his appreciation for his service to the community. Mr. Wood stated 
his thanks and feels that he is leaving the BDA in very good hands. 
 
Mr. Kirkpatrick moved to receive the annual report and approve the BDA Budget for FY 2025-
2026 as presented, seconded by Vice Mayor Dorsey. 

 
  Voting Aye: Mr. East, Mr. Kirkpatrick, Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mr. Sherrick, Mayor Curd 
  Voting Nay: None 

 Motion: Passed 
 
14. Discuss and take possible action to approve the annual contract between the City of 

Bartlesville and the Bartlesville Development Authority for Economic Development 
Services for the period of July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026. Presented by David Wood, 
President, Bartlesville Development Authority. 

 
Mr. Batchelder reported that the contract is much the same as previous years, only with a change 
of dates and amount.  
 
Vice Mayor Dorsey moved to approve the annual contract with the BDA for FY 2025-2026 in the 
amount of $690,000 as presented, seconded by Mr. East. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

Voting Aye: Mr. Kirkpatrick, Mr. Sherrick, Mr. East, Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mayor Curd 
Voting Nay: None 
Motion: Passed 
 

15. Discuss and take possible action on a recommendation by the Bartlesville Development 
Authority to appropriate $600,000 from the Economic Development Fund to Paxterra, 
LLC/Metal Goods Manufacturing to be utilized toward the purchase and renovation of 
property located at 417 W. 8th Street supporting the addition of 40 employees. Presented 
by Chris Batchelder, Vice President, Bartlesville Development Authority.  

 
Mr. Batchelder provided background to the Council about how the BDA’s long-standing incentives 
are developed, the criteria required to receive the incentive, and how the incentive is monitored. 
He went on to provide background on Metal Goods Manufacturing and KC Welding which is a 
family-owned business in Bartlesville. MGM was incorporated in 1939 and has been located in 
Bartlesville since its beginning, and that the BDC assisted with an expansion a few years ago. 
They chose this new expansion to be in Bartlesville instead of Georgia where they also have a 
facility. MGM has an opportunity to purchase the 25,000 sq. ft. building located across the parking 
lot from their existing facility, effectively doubling their current footprint and allowing them to 
expand their operation significantly to keep up with industry demand. After renovations and build 
out the total investment in the property should exceed $1,500,000. The $750,000 purchase also 
comes with a substantial expandible raw land footprint for future growth. This request is for a 
$600,000 allocation from the Economic Development Fund as an incentive to create 40 new jobs 
for the MGM expansion in the form of a forgivable loan to be reconciled at the end of the calendar 
year annually for 10 years or until the 40-job hiring target is achieved. A second mortgage on 
physical property and personal guaranty of ownership will be required.  
 
A brief discussion covered how the explanation of incentives by Mr. Batchelder was helpful; how 
good it is to incentivize a company who has been successful for 85 years; past incentives that 
have succeeded and the few that have failed; and how Tri County Tech is providing classes to 
enable local citizens with training in order to work for the new incoming companies, as well as the 
expanding companies. 
 
Vice Mayor Dorsey moved to approve the Paxterra LLC/Metal Goods Manufacturing incentive in 
the amount of $600,000 as presented, seconded by Mr. Kirkpatrick. 

 
Voting Aye: Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mr. Sherrick, Mr. East, Mr. Kirkpatrick, Mayor Curd 
Voting Nay: None 
Motion: Passed 
 

16. Presentation and receipt Visitors Inc. FY 2024-25 Annual Report, and take possible action 
to approve the Visitors Inc. Fiscal Year 2025-26 Operating Budget.  Presented by Maria 
Gus, Executive Director, Visit Bartlesville.  

 
Ms. Gus provided the Mission of Visit Bartlesville and how it is a destination marketing 
organization. She provided statistics and data of where visitors are from, how effective their 
website and social media is, wins and accolades, event fiscal impact, event attendance, 
attractions, and the annual report. Ms. Gus reported that Visit Bartlesville fiscal impact amounts 
to $847,781 with economic support from the City, showing a direct return on investment of 91%. 
She provided the proposed budget revenue and expenses for FY 2025-26. 

 
Vice Mayor Dorsey moved to receive Visitors Inc. annual report and approve Visitors Inc. FY 
2025-26 Operating Budget with City economic support in the amount of $445,000 as presented, 
seconded by Mr. East. 

 
Voting Aye: Mr. Sherrick, Mr. East, Mr. Kirkpatrick, Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mayor Curd 



 
 
 
 
 

Voting Nay: None 
Motion: Passed 

 
 Mr. East provided his appreciation for the data tracking and the report. Mayor Curd stated his 

appreciation of Ms. Gus and her staff. 
 
*At this point in the meeting, 8:00 p.m., Mayor Curd inquired if the Council was agreeable to moving 
forward an additional 30 minutes since the meeting time limit had been met (2.5 hours). The Council was 
in agreement to move forward with the meeting. 
 
17. Presentation, discussion and possible action to approve a resolution of the City Council 

adopting amendments of the Endeavor 2045 Comprehensive Plan for the City of 
Bartlesville. Presented by Larry Curtis, Director of Community Development. 

Mr. Curtis reported that the Endeavor 2045 Comprehensive Plan was commissioned by the City 
Council in 2023 as a Citywide vision and policy document to guide future growth development, 
infrastructure investment, and community priorities up to year 2045. It replaces the previous 
comprehensive plan adopted in 1999 and represents over a year of work by staff, consultants, 
stakeholders and the community. Throughout these phases the City engaged in a broad and 
inclusive public outreach effort which included a comprehensive plan advisory committee made 
up of 12 individuals appointed by the City Council of residents and community leaders who met 
four times during this time providing key points to the process. In addition, the City held four public 
open houses, two focused on community visioning and two on the development plan held in 
various locations across the City. There were three pop-up outreach events including a booth at 
Shamrock the ‘Ville and two Rotary Club meetings. There was also on online survey with over 
1100 responses from residents complete with an interactive mapping tool that allowed participants 
to drop locations and specific suggestions about the community. There were five focus groups 
with representatives from housing, economic development, transportation, and human services 
sectors. There were multiple updates and workshops with the City Planning Commission and City 
Council, in total, at least 14 separate forms of public engagement were held ensuring that 
residents had meaningful opportunities to provide input. Following the City Planning 
Commission’s review and recommendation, the City Council adopted the City’s updated 
Comprehensive Plan, Endeavor 2045, by resolution on November 4, 2024.  
 
At that meeting in November following its adoption, City Council provided for an additional 30-day 
comment period for the community to provide additional input to City Councilmembers, due to 
concerns raised by some members of the public regarding various elements of the plan.  In 
January 2025, in response to continued public interest and concerns, at City Council’s direction, 
staff formed a committee to review the Plan and consider changes and amendments. The 
committee consisted of resident, Sarah Burnett, Councilman Larry East, Vice-Mayor Trevor 
Dorsey, and Architect, Dan Keleher. City staff support to the committee included Larry Curtis, 
Community Development Director, and Greg Collins, Special Projects Manager. The committee 
met five times from January through April 2025 discussing concerns and proposed edits and 
amendments to the Plan. The committee’s efforts resulted in the proposed document presented 
for approval showing proposed revisions to Endeavor 2045 in red font and strikethrough typeface. 
The City Planning Commission, at its Regular Meeting of April 22, 2025, while appreciating the 
intent behind the proposed amendments, expressed concerns about the optics and implications 
of reopening and changing the Plan so soon after the adoption, especially considering the depth 
of input and transparency that led to the current vision. The Commission was also concerned that 
the proposed changes could inadvertently undermine the public trust in the original process. 
Ultimately the Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend that the City Council to 
retain the original adopted version without amendment.  
 
Mayor Curd thanked Mr. Curtis for his report. Vice Mayor Dorsey took this opportunity to publicly 
thank all of 12 members of the comprehensive plan advisory committee that gave a year of their 
time by name - Shavon Robles, Chase Alcott, Roger Box, Lisa Cary, Ladonna Chancellor, Dean 



 
 
 
 
 

Costello, Sara Freemen, Dan Keleher, Todd Mays, Cody Mead, Billie Roane (RIP), Quinn 
Shipper, all of the City staff involved, as well as the consultants. He added that while its not his 
apology to give, he apologized to the group he just recognized for the local political group that 
tried to undermine their work suggesting a covert agenda. He apologized for the fear-mongering 
effort throughout social media to discredit the work mounted by the local political group, and 
thanked them for being professional, not engaging in the back and forth, and continuing to show 
up and provide input and views in spite of the fact that the political group did not reach out and 
communicate with those who invested into the development the Plan.  
 
Mr. East offered his appreciation to everyone involved in the development of the plan and stated 
that he was embarrassed that he did not participate in the public forums and surveys when they 
were offered. He added that the adoption came in at the end of the election cycle and was only 
aware at that time of the final draft. He added that he was appreciative that the Council provided 
an additional 30 days for study and comment, as well as forming the additional group to review 
and provide input. He felt that the amendments were mostly definitions of terms and there was no 
ill intent. He added that he ran the plan through an AI model and there were some areas that 
appeared to coincide with concerns of the smaller group. He recommended approval of the 
proposed Resolution amending the original Plan. 
 
Mr. Sherrick stated that he was appreciative of the definitions provided to better understand the 
Plan. He congratulated the small group for those amendments and stated that he felt the 
amendments alleviate the fears around some of things that were initially raised as concerns. He 
inquired if the red-lined edition actually changed the function of the Comprehensive Plan, and if 
the red-lined edition was discriminatory. Mr. Kirkpatrick pointed out that one of the amendments 
was a strike though of “communities of color” which is discriminatory. 
 
Mr. Kirkpatrick commented that he was not part of either group, but felt that to go from a process 
with a great deal of input by people from all over the community, then reduce it to one very small 
group, who appears to try and supersede the desire of the original group that worked together for 
over a year was something he could not support. 
 
Mr. Sherrick inquired as to how many changes were offered to which Mr. Curtis stated that a 
spreadsheet was provided by one citizen and approximately 4-5 individuals who referenced the 
spreadsheet as part of their concerns. There were between 80 – 100 comments that were 
provided but some were duplicates, ending with 60 amendments to the proposed document. 
 
Discussion covered whether the amendments would change the function or purpose of the Plan; 
zoning and architectural points and updates; using “shall” instead of “may” or vice versa; how 
there was a knee-jerk reaction from the small group of citizens in the beginning to scrap the whole 
plan and how the additional time and review was beneficial to assist in understanding the process 
and plan; how the amendments are not necessary; and on how the original group who worked 
diligently on developing the plan were attacked on social media. 
 
Mr. East moved to approve the resolution adopting amendments as presented, seconded by Vice 
Mayor Dorsey. 
 
Mr. Kirkpatrick stated that he appreciated the idea of definitions but was disappointed that the 
small group came with a presupposition that the UN had some overarching designs and influence 
of the process. That there was a hidden agenda with an overt political platform that was woven 
throughout. He stated that he does not feel political influence is an appropriate thing to be woven 
into guiding documents because the political platform can shift over time. He concluded this the 
Plan is meant to be a guide for the development and growth of Bartlesville and should not be 
about politics. Mr. Sherrick suggest that perhaps the document should go back to committee to 
pull out those items that may be political. Mr. Kirkpatrick disagreed stating that everyone has had 
the opportunity to read through it, reassess it and no one is interested in taking it back to 



 
 
 
 
 

committee. He will not support the amendments, and stated that the Plan can be amended by the 
City Council as needed. Mr. Sherrick disagreed that there was a specific political agenda behind 
the review and amendments, and that he personally had heard from more than one person with 
concerns, so the previous report is inaccurate of how many were concerned. 

 
Voting Aye: Mr. East, Mr. Sherrick   
Voting Nay: Mr. Kirkpatrick, Vice Mayor Dorsey, Mayor Curd 
Motion: Failed 
 

18. New Business. 
 
There was no new business. 
 

19. City Manager and Staff Reports. 
 
 There were no reports.  
 
20. City Council Comments and Inquiries. 
 
 Mr. Sherrick announced May as Military Appreciation Month and expressed his appreciation to 

those who have served in the military. 
 
21. There being no further business to address, Mayor Curd adjourned the meeting at 8:26 

p.m. 
 
 
 
                                                                  
         James S. Curd, Jr. 
 
 
                                                  
 Jason Muninger, City Clerk/CFO 



7.b.i.







 
 
May 23, 2025 
 
Mayor Jim Curd 
City of Bartlesville  
501 S Johnstone 
Bartlesville OK  74003 
 
The Honorable Jim Curd, 
 
I would like to request that the City of Bartlesville add an item to the agenda for the next City Council 
meeting to approve the reappointment of Michael Colaw and Dean Robertson to the Visit Bartlesville 
Board of Directors. 
 
The Visit Bartlesville board members voted unanimously to re-appoint Mr. Colaw and Mr. Robertson to 
the Trust Authority at the May 21, 2025 meeting.   
 
Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Maria Swindell Gus 
Executive Director 
Visit Bartlesville 
 

Agenda Item 7.b.ii.



7.c.i.















 
 

Agenda Item ___ 

June 2, 2025 

Prepared by Larry R. Curtis, Director 

Community Development Department 

 

 

 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 

Consider and take action to approve a service agreement with Sanderson Construction LLC. 

 

- Attachments: Service Agreement 

 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 

A public nuisance administrative hearing was conducted in accordance with Title 11, Section 22-

112 of the Oklahoma Statutes to determine whether the structure(s) located at 220 NW Virginia 

Avenue constituted a hazard due to dilapidation. During the hearing, the property owner failed 

to present sufficient cause as to why the nuisance should not be abated by the City. 

 

Based on the evidence provided, the hearing officer found that the structure(s), through neglect 

or damage, had deteriorated to a state that posed a risk to public health, safety, and welfare. The 

ruling concluded that removal of the dilapidated structure(s) was necessary to eliminate the 

associated hazards. As a result, the City is proceeding with nuisance abatement measures, 

including demolition of the unsafe structure(s) by a qualified contractor. 

 

To perform the demolition, the City contracted with Ark Wrecking, a firm experienced in 

nuisance abatement and structural demolition. However, the original agreement with Ark 

Wrecking did not include site restoration, specifically backfilling the demolition area to ensure 

the property is left in a safe and non-hazardous condition. This agreement addresses that 

remaining requirement, authorizing the necessary dirt work to complete the abatement process. 

 

III. BUDGET IMPACT 

 

$25,000.00 -   101-1-155-00-000-52510 – Other Service 

 

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 

Approval of the Sanderson Construction LLC Service Agreement 

 

 

7.c.ii.



Agenda Item 7.c.ii. Attachment



7.c.iii.













Agenda Item 7.c.iv.

















Agenda Item ___ 
May 22, 2025 

Prepared by Terry Lauritsen 
Water Utilities Department 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Approval of a $99,505 contract with B-Town Construction to install a slip line sewer rehab on 
select line segments. 
 
Attachments: 

Contract 
 

II. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS, AND BUDGET 
AMOUNT. 
 
As part of ongoing efforts to reduce storm water inflow and infiltration (I&I) into the City’s 
wastewater collection system, staff has identified several sewer lines that need rehabilitation. 
The selected line segments are located in areas where traditional open-cut trench installation 
would be cost-prohibitive. To rehabilitate these lines, staff proposes using a trenchless method 
known as slip lining. This involves inserting a smaller-diameter polyethylene pipe into the 
existing pipe, with service connections reestablished to the new line. 
This rehabilitation method has been used extensively and successfully throughout the City. 
While slip lining does reduce the internal diameter and thus the conveyance capacity of the 
pipe, the upstream contributing areas for these segments are small enough that the reduced 
capacity remains more than sufficient. 
A map of the line segments to be slip lined is provided below and on the following page. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Line segment to slip 
line (typ.) 

7.c.v.



 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B-Town Construction is a local contractor with over 20 years experience in slip line and utility 
construction. Staff requested a proposal for the proposed improvements, and the negotiated 
contract is attached for review. 
 

III. BUDGET IMPACT 
 
$300,000 is available for wastewater system improvements.  The proposed cost of these 
improvements, $99,505, is within the available budget. 
 
 

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends approval of the contract with B-Town Construction in the amount of 
$99,505. 

Line segment to slip 
line (typ.) 



                
 
 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
 SHORT FORM CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
 

1 of 3 

 THIS AGREEMENT, made this 2nd day of June, 2025, by and between B-Town 
Construction hereinafter called "Contractor", and the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, hereinafter 
called "City". 
 
 WITNESSETH, that the Contractor and the City, for considerations hereinafter named, 
agree as follows: 
 
1. SCOPE OF WORK.  The project shall include all labor, equipment, materials and expense 

necessary to install a slip line sewer rehab, including reconnection of service taps, 
restoration and traffic control as shown by the attached plans.  The City will provide rock 
and concrete for this work as well as any CCTV and sewer cleaning necessary. 

 
2. TIME OF COMPLETION.  Installation and restoration shall be complete by July 31, 2025.  
 
3. CONTRACT SUM.  The City will pay the Contractor for the performance of this contract 

based on the quoted lump sum price totaling ($99,505).  The contract amount may be 
amended through a written agreement between the parties if additional work is added. 

 
4. ACCEPTANCE AND PAYMENT.  Payment will be made by the City upon completion 

and acceptance of the work by the Director of Water Utilities, subject to the provisions of 
Paragraph 11 and 14 of the General Conditions.  Partial payments will be allowed based on 
percent of work complete at the time of request. 

 
 GENERAL CONDITIONS 
 
1. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  The Contract includes the Agreement and its General 

Conditions, and any additional written directives from the Engineer.  The intent of these 
documents is to include all labor, materials, equipment, and services of every kind necessary 
for the proper execution of the work, and the terms and conditions of payment therefore.  
The documents are to be considered as one, and whatever is called for by any one of the 
documents shall be as binding as if called for by all. 

 
2. DEFINITIONS.  "City" shall refer to the City Engineer or other designated administrative 

official of the City of Bartlesville.  
 
3. MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, EMPLOYEES.  Except as otherwise noted, the Contractor 

shall provide and pay for all materials, labor, tools, power, and other items necessary to 
complete the work.  Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new.  Workmanship 
and materials shall be of superior quality and acceptable to the City.  All workers shall be 
skilled in their trades. 

 
4. SURVEY, PERMITS AND REGULATIONS.  The City will furnish all surveys and layouts 

unless otherwise specified.  Easements and rights-of-ways will be secured and paid for by 
the City.  The Contractor shall comply with all laws and regulations applicable to the work 



2 of 3 

            
 
 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
 SHORT FORM CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
 

 

and shall notify the City if the drawings or specifications are at variance therewith. 
 
5. PROTECTION OF WORK, PROPERTY AND PERSONS.  The Contractor shall 

adequately protect the work, adjacent property, and all persons in accordance with all laws 
and regulations.  The Contractor shall be completely responsible for any damage or injury 
due to his acts or negligence.  Damage caused by carelessness, neglect, negligence or that is 
outside the defined work area will be the Contractors sole responsibility to correct. 

 
6. ACCESS TO WORK.  The Contractor shall permit and facilitate observation of the work by 

the City or his agents at all times.  The contractor shall coordinate all required inspections 
with the appropriate code inspecting agent. 

 
7. CHANGES IN WORK.  The City may order changes in the work, with any adjustment of 

the Contract Sum by mutual agreement of the parties.  All such orders and adjustments shall 
be in writing.  Claims by the Contractor for extra cost shall be made in writing to the City 
before executing the work involved. 

 
8. CORRECTION OF WORK.  The Contractor shall correct any work determined by the City 

not to conform to the requirements of the contract.   
 
9. CITY'S RIGHT TO TERMINATE CONTRACT.  Should the Contractor fail to prosecute 

the work properly, or to perform any provision of the contract, the City, after seven (7) days' 
written notice to the Contractor may, without prejudice to any other remedy it may have, 
complete the work by such means as it sees fit.  If the unpaid balance of the contract price 
exceeds the expense of completing the work, such excess will be paid to the Contractor.  If 
such expense exceeds the unpaid balance, the Contractor shall pay the difference to the City. 

 
10. CONTRACTOR'S RIGHT TO TERMINATE CONTRACT.  Should the work be stopped 

by any public authority for a period of thirty (30) days or more through no fault of the 
Contractor, or should the work be stopped through act or neglect of the City for a period of 
seven (7) days, then the Contractor, upon seven (7) days' written notice to the City, may stop 
work or terminate the contract, and recover from the City payment for all work executed, 
including reasonable profit and damages. 

 
11. PAYMENT.  Payment will be made based upon unit prices in the Proposal and the actual 

completed construction progress as determined by the Engineer. The making and acceptance 
of the payment shall constitute a waiver of all claims by the City, other than those arising 
from unsettled liens or from defective work appearing thereafter as provided in Paragraph 8, 
and of all claims by the Contractor except any previously made and still unsettled.  Payment 
may be withheld on account of defective work not remedied, liens filed, damage by the 
Contractor to others not adjusted, or failure to make materials or labor payments. 

 
 
12. BONDS.  The Contractor shall furnish surety bonds to the City as indicated herein. 



3 of 3 

            
 
 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
 SHORT FORM CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
 

 

NO BONDS ARE REQUIRED FOR THIS PROJECT                                                                    
 
13. CONTRACTOR'S INSURANCE.  The Contractor shall maintain such insurance as will 

protect him and the City from claims under worker's compensation acts and other employee 
benefits acts; from liability claims for damages because of bodily injury or death; and from 
liability claims for damages to property which may arise from operations under this contract, 
whether such operations be by himself, any subcontractor or vendor, or anyone directly or 
indirectly employed by them.  Liability insurance shall be written for not less than 
$1,000,000 in each case.  Certificates of such insurance shall be filed with the City prior to 
beginning construction.  The Contractor shall provide certification to the City that all 
insurance is effective for the duration of the work. 

 
14. LIENS.  Payment shall not be made by the City until the Contractor has provided a 

complete release of all lien able claims on the work included in this contract. 
 
15. ENGINEER.  The Director of Water Utilities shall be the City's representative and shall 

have the authority to stop or suspend the work as necessary.  All work shall be done to his 
satisfaction.  Determination of final acceptance shall be by the Engineer.  He shall certify to 
the City when payment under the contract is due and the amount to be paid. He shall make 
final decision on all claims by the City and Contractor. 

 
16. CLEANUP.  The Contractor shall keep the premises free from waste material and rubbish, 

and at the completion of the work he shall remove from the premises all rubbish, debris, and 
surplus materials, and leave the site in a condition acceptable to the Engineer. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement, the day and 
year first above written. 

 
CITY OF BARTLESVILLE   

 
 

 
 

Mayor, James S. Curd, Jr.  Contractor 

   

 
  

Attest 
  

 



U/S Manhole Depth 
(VF) D/S Manhole Depth 

(VF) 
Diameter 

(in) Type Length 
(ft) 

Services 
(ea) Rehab Price 

S02-006 9.6 S02-005 -  
Outside Drop 5.2/8.1 8 VCP 204 2 

Slipline - 
include rehab 

of outside 
drop 

S01-022 5.9 S01-007 9.1 8 VCP 167 1 Slipline 

S01-023 7 S01-022 5.9 8 VCP 420 6 Slipline 

 $19380

$15865

$39900



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

U/S Manhole Depth 
(VF) 

D/S 
Manhole 

Depth 
(VF) 

Diameter 
(in) Type Length 

(ft) 
Services 

(ea) Rehab Price 

S10-374 8.5 S10-373 8.9 8 VCP 288 4 Slipline   $24360



 Agenda Item __
6/02/2025 

Prepared by Mike Richardson. Airport Director 
Bartlesville Municipal Airport 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

5 T-Hangar/Space leases agreements between Airport tenants and City of Bartlesville.

Attachments: 
4-Lease Agreements between Reese and City of Bartlesville
1-Lease Agreement between Elite Aircraft and City of Bartlesville

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

T-hangar and Community hangar leases have not been adjusted in several years. New Airport
Leases are being executed to reflect a rent increase to fair market value with the addition of a
CPI-U annual increase component. CPI-U will not take effect until May 2026

Lease rate increases are to meet current market value. 

III. BUDGET IMPACT

Revenue from Reese Leases 7,200 annually
Revenue from Elite Aircraft 6,000 annually

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends entering into all Lease agreements.

 7. c.vi.









































































7.c.vii.







Agenda Item    
May 23, 2025 

Prepared by Jason Muninger. CFO/City Clerk 
Accounting and Finance 

 
 
 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 
 

Take action to approve the third Amendment to the tower/ground lease agreement between the 
City of Bartlesville and SBC Tower Holdings, LLC for a portion of property located in 
Washington County named SE Water Tower Bartlesville 

 
Attachments: 

 
Third Amendment to the Tower/Ground Lease Agreement 

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
The City entered into a Tower/Ground Lease with Cingular Wireless on May 20, 1996. The City and 
SBC are now on to the Third Amendment of this original contract. This amendment has no modification 
to monthly rents but has a $25,000 one time payment upon signing and returning agreement. 

 
 

III. BUDGETARY IMPACT 
  
 Additional revenue of $25,000. 
 
IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 
Staff recommends approval of the amendment to the Tower/Ground Lease. 

7.c.viii.



































7.c.ix.











Page 1

Progress Report
Bartlesville NEXT

Current Reporting Date: May 01, 2025 - May 31, 2025

Report Created On: May 23, 2025

Agenda Item 7.d.i.



Page 2

5
Strategic Priority

13
Objective

40
Goal

Executive Summary

Overall Summary

%
 Some Disruption 10.0
 Major Disruption 2.5
 Completed 87.5

Status
0 100

Summary:

The Bartlesville NEXT strategic plan is nearing full completion, with 96% progress and 87.5% of objectives achieved. The initiative
covers five core strategic priorities: Effective Infrastructure Network, Community Character, Economic Vitality, Financial Strength &
Operational Excellence, and Emerging Issues. The plan emphasized comprehensive improvements to city operations, community

development, workplace culture, infrastructure, and citizen engagement. Through a series of targeted goals, significant
advancements were made in public outreach, operational efficiency, civic amenities, urban development, and interdepartmental
collaboration. Key initiatives included website modernization, asset management, enhanced beautification efforts, annual citizen

and employee surveys, and governance modernization.

Accomplishments:

Major achievements include the successful completion of most stated goals such as modernizing city communications, launching
digital enhancements for citizen engagement, holding appreciation luncheons, implementing a performance/reward system,
updating city policy handbooks and financial policies, and advancing infrastructure asset management. Noteworthy projects

involved the revitalization of public spaces, systematic road improvements, and stronger economic development collaboration.
Community events—like CommUNITY Fest—and inclusive programs, such as Neighborhood Watch and cultural celebration groups,

fostered broader civic participation. The completion of the comprehensive plan enabled the alignment of further projects, like the
Parks Masterplan and trails/multi-modal plans, with the cityʼs long-term vision. Volunteer programs and beautification projects
improved city aesthetics and community spirit while increasing operational capacity.

Roadblocks:

Despite substantial progress, some disruptions (10%) and major disruptions (2.5%) were reported. Event scheduling presented

conflicts, notably with the CommUNITY Fest overlapping OctoberFest, impacting attendance. Interdepartmental coordination for
beautification and infrastructure projects faced challenges related to alignment of funding, timing, and ongoing maintenance of
improvements. The response from external entities, such as ODOT for tree planting projects, led to scheduling uncertainties. For

Progress

96%



Page 3

Report Legend  Priority   No Update   Overdue

some initiatives, such as the comprehensive plan, delayed council action temporarily stalled progress for dependent projects.
Developing the Trails/Multi-Modal Plan was also hampered by the need for comprehensive data gathering and cross-departmental

collaboration. Community social challenges—child care regulation, homeless services, and affordable housing—require ongoing
attention and multi-agency cooperation.

Recommendations:

To ensure completion and sustainability, it is recommended to formalize processes for scheduling and aligning city events to avoid
future overlaps and maximize participation. Strengthen cross-departmental project management, communication, and

scheduling to facilitate smooth coordination and data sharing, particularly for initiatives involving infrastructure and
beautification. Continue to monitor, evaluate, and update digital platforms and citizen engagement tools to keep pace with

technology and public needs. Maintain frequent and transparent reporting to the council and community to bolster trust and
collaboration. For emerging issues—including child care and homelessness—prioritize task force recommendations, secure cross-
agency partnerships, and explore alternative funding. Lastly, institutionalize long-term planning practices, including 5-year fiscal

projections and ongoing asset management, to support strategic decision-making and operational excellence.

#



Page 4

Accounting & Finance Department City of Bartlesville 

Communications Community Development Department 

Engineering Department History Museum 

Human Resources IT Department 

Department Summary

Progress 100%

Status

%
 Completed 100.0

Progress 96%

Status

%
 Some Disruption 10.0
 Major Disruption 2.5
 Completed 87.5

Progress 91%

Status

%
 Some Disruption 12.5
 Completed 87.5

Progress 88%

Status

%
 Some Disruption 25.0
 Major Disruption 12.5
 Completed 62.5

Progress 98%

Status

%
 Some Disruption 50.0
 Completed 50.0

Progress 100%

Status

%
 Completed 100.0

Progress 100%

Status

%
 Completed 100.0

Progress 100%

Status

%
 Completed 100.0



Page 5

Library Police Department 

Public Works Department 

Progress 100%

Status

%
 Completed 100.0

Progress 100%

Status

%
 Completed 100.0

Progress 100%

Status

%
 Completed 100.0



Page 6

% #
 Completed 100.0 17

Strategic Priority 1  

Financial Strength & Operational Excellence

% #
 Some Disruption 50.0 1
 Completed 50.0 1

Strategic Priority 2  

Effective Infrastructure Network

% #
 Some Disruption 11.11 1
 Major Disruption 11.11 1
 Completed 77.78 7

Strategic Priority 3  

Economic Vitality

% #
 Some Disruption 22.22 2
 Completed 77.78 7

Strategic Priority 4  

Community Character

% #
 Completed 100.0 3

Strategic Priority 5  

Emerging Issues

Plan Summary

Progress 100%

Status

Progress 98%

Status

Progress 87%

Status

Progress 94%

Status

Progress 100%

Status



Page 7

 

Financial Strength & Operational Excellence % #
 Completed 100.0 17

 

Focus on staff recruitment, retention, development, department collaborations, and safety programs to
improve workplace culture and morale.

% #
 Completed 100.0 5

 

Improve and modernize our workplace including seeking accreditations for operational excellence, developing
a performance and reward-based evaluation process, and furthering integration of IT systems into our operating
departments.

% #
 Completed 100.0 4

 

Investigate programs to recruit non-traditional employees and
within schools. 

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Sep 30, 2023 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed.

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

 

Within six months of adoption of Strategic plan, investigate
potential vacation buyback program.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Nov 30, 2023 06:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed.

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

 

Implement a job swap program for employees. 

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Sep 30, 2023 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed.

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

 

Hold employee appreciation luncheons twice yearly.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Apr 30, 2024 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed. 

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

 

Investigate ways to implement a flex-hours or work from home
program for applicable employees.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Sep 30, 2024 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed.

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

Strategic Priority 1 Progress 100%

Objective: 4  Goal: 17

Objective 1.1 Progress 100%

Goal: 5

Goal 1.1.1

Ongoing - Oct 31, 2023 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 1.1.2

Ongoing - Oct 31, 2023 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 1.1.3

Ongoing - Oct 31, 2023 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 1.1.4

Ongoing - Jul 31, 2024 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 1.1.5

Ongoing - Apr 30, 2024 Completed Progress 100%

Objective 1.2 Progress 100%

Goal: 4



Page 8

 

Develop annual communications and feedback systems to include a standard report to citizens, community
survey, and employee survey.

% #
 Completed 100.0 5

 

Develop a committee to research best practices and
accreditation programs.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Mar 31, 2024 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed. Committee has met and is
gathering data.

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

 

Develop and implement a performance and reward-based
evaluation process for general employees by July 1, 2023 with
intent to negotiate this process for uniformed groups in the
future.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Sep 30, 2023 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed.

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

 

Re-evaluate 311 and Enterprise Asset Management (E.A.M.) to
determine how we can integrate these systems into our
operating departments.

Update provided by Matt McCollough on Apr 03, 2025 17:09:27

Accomplishments: 

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

 

Revise and update our website using newest technologies and
integrations to improve citizen satisfaction and e-gov
capabilities.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Mar 28, 2025 13:35:46

Accomplishments: Redesigned website launched to the public on March 19.

Next Steps: Staff will continue to routinely monitor the website to assess if
further changes are needed in the future.

 

Create and publish annual digital report on overall City and
departmental achievements, progress, and goals. Summary of
report to be circulated in utility bill.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Sep 30, 2024 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed. 

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

Goal 1.2.1

Ongoing - Oct 31, 2023 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 1.2.2

Ongoing - Jul 31, 2023 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 1.2.3

Ongoing - Apr 30, 2024 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 1.2.4

Ongoing - Oct 31, 2024 Completed Progress 100%

Objective 1.3 Progress 100%

Goal: 5

Goal 1.3.1

Ongoing - Sep 30, 2024 Completed Progress 100%



Page 9

 

Adopt governance best practices relating to debt, financial targets, multi-year plans, and a comprehensive
Council handbook.

% #
 Completed 100.0 3

 

Create and distribute an annual survey to obtain citizen
feedback and requests for all City departments. Individual
departments may also be surveyed individually as part of a
larger survey plan.

Update provided by Kelli Williams on Apr 25, 2025 14:43:13

Accomplishments: Post cards were mailed as planned and the online portion of
the survey opened April 14. This portion will end April 28, officially ending the
survey. The Communications Department has consistently publicized both the
randomized and online survey options and will release the results when they are
made available by Polco, the consultant.

Challenges: 

Next Steps: Results will be analyzed by the consultant and presented to the City
Council in July.

 

Create and distribute survey for employees to rate their
department and the City as an overall employer by July 1, 2023.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Sep 30, 2023 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed.

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

 

Develop feedback cards for golf course, library and other City
services as appropriate.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on May 31, 2024 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed.

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

 

Continue to enhance, improve, and promote City Beat and grow
subscription base by 10%.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Aug 31, 2023 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been compelted.

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

 

Develop and adopt formal policies pertaining to:

Debt Policy
Utility Rate Studies
Capital Planning Policy

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Dec 31, 2023 06:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed,

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

 

Future budgets should include 5-year projections of revenue
and expenditures for major operating funds to assist the
Council and Staff in better planning for the future.

Update provided by Jason Muninger on May 01, 2025 15:01:48

Accomplishments: 

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

Goal 1.3.2

Ongoing - Apr 30, 2024 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 1.3.3

Ongoing - Jul 31, 2023 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 1.3.4

Ongoing - Oct 31, 2023 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 1.3.5

Ongoing - Apr 30, 2024 Completed Progress 100%

Objective 1.4 Progress 100%

Goal: 3

Goal 1.4.1

Ongoing - Oct 31, 2023 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 1.4.2

Ongoing - Jul 31, 2025 Completed Progress 100%



Page 10

 

City Council will adopt a City Council Handbook that will help
to guide current and future City Councils. City Manager will
work with Mayor to schedule a Council workshop to discuss this
item within one year of adoption of Strategic Plan.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Dec 31, 2023 06:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed.

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

Goal 1.4.3

Ongoing - Apr 30, 2024 Completed Progress 100%



Page 11

 

Effective Infrastructure Network % #
 Some Disruption 50.0 1
 Completed 50.0 1

 

Develop Asset Management Program for infrastructure. % #
 Some Disruption 100.0 1

 

Improve road conditions as captured by Pavement Condition Index (PCI). % #
 Completed 100.0 1

 

The intent of the asset management program is to compile age,
material, condition, and service life of the Cityʼs infrastructure
(facilities, airport, streets, storm drain, wastewater, water,
signals, signs, etc.) into ESRIʼs GIS software to aid in planning
improvement priority and capital needs.

Update provided by Micah Siemers on May 22, 2025 22:06:28

Accomplishments: Set up water utilities assets and working on inventory.  Have
had admin and supervisor training

Challenges: 

Next Steps: continue to test out the functionality of the software and learn how
to use it before training technicians

 

Improve road conditions as captured by Pavement Condition
Index (PCI).

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Aug 31, 2023 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed. 

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

Strategic Priority 2 Progress 98%

Objective: 2  Goal: 2

Objective 2.1 Progress 95%

Goal: 1

Goal 2.1.1

Ongoing - Oct 31, 2025 Some Disruption Progress 95%

Objective 2.2 Progress 100%

Goal: 1

Goal 2.2.1

Ongoing - Jun 30, 2023 Completed Progress 100%



Page 12

 

Economic Vitality % #
 Some Disruption 11.11 1
 Major Disruption 11.11 1
 Completed 77.78 7

 

Reevaluate our development regulatory policies to ensure all rules, regulations, and processes align with best
practices and reflect the character of our community.

% #
 Major Disruption 50.0 1
 Completed 50.0 1

 

Collaborate with economic development partners and experts to optimize development. % #
 Completed 100.0 3

 

Update the cityʼs comprehensive plan and other long-range
plans utilizing accepted best practices (i.e. transportation,
storm drainage, utilities, etc.).

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on May 23, 2025 14:59:29

Council took no action on the proposed update. As such, this project is now
complete. 

 

Update zoning, subdivision, and other ordinances and codes
which regulate private development and land use following the
updated comprehensive land use plan.

Update provided by Larry Curtis on May 22, 2025 21:54:49

As this project was waiting on the update to the comprehensive plan, it can now
move forward. A Request for qualifications has been posted and we will be
waiting on submittals. We are putting together an ad hoc committee to review
the submitted qualifications. 

 

Identify economic development partners and assign City
employee to act as economic development liaison. Liaison shall
act as conduit between economic development partners,
developer, and City departments. 

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Jun 30, 2023 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed. 

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

 

Convene a meeting with all economic development partners to
determine how best to support their efforts and to define the
expectations for all parties.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Aug 31, 2023 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed. 

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

Strategic Priority 3 Progress 87%

Objective: 3  Goal: 9

Objective 3.1 Progress 81%

Goal: 2

Goal 3.1.1

Ongoing - Oct 31, 2024 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 3.1.2

Ongoing - Jun 30, 2025 Major Disruption Progress 61%

Objective 3.2 Progress 100%

Goal: 3

Goal 3.2.1

Ongoing - Ongoing Completed

Goal 3.2.2

Ongoing - Dec 31, 2023 Completed Progress 100%



Page 13

 

Develop and implement strategies to retain and attract young professionals and families to Bartlesville. % #
 Some Disruption 25.0 1
 Completed 75.0 3

 

Ongoing coordination between liaison and economic
development partners.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Dec 31, 2023 06:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed.

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

 

Identify community partners who employ and recruit young
professionals. 

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Sep 30, 2023 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed. 

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

 

Engage with community partners to learn how the City can
attract young professionals and families.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on May 23, 2025 16:11:54

Meetings have been conducted.

 

Examine ways to make the community more enticing for
businesses and restaurants that attract young professionals
and families.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on May 23, 2025 16:12:49

 

 

Work closely with BDA and Visit Bartlesville to promote their
efforts and accomplishments.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Jun 30, 2024 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed. 

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

Goal 3.2.3

Ongoing - Ongoing Completed

Objective 3.3 Progress 81%

Goal: 4

Goal 3.3.1

Ongoing - Sep 30, 2023 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 3.3.2

Ongoing - Jan 31, 2024 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 3.3.3

Ongoing - Jan 01, 2024 Some Disruption Progress 25%

Goal 3.3.4

Ongoing - Jan 31, 2024 Completed Progress 100%



Page 14

 

Community Character % #
 Some Disruption 22.22 2
 Completed 77.78 7

 

Explore opportunities to embrace the unique cultures of our community. % #
 Completed 100.0 2

 

Develop and maintain healthy lifestyle options as a segment of our parks, recreation and transportation
systems.

% #
 Some Disruption 50.0 1
 Completed 50.0 1

 

Coordinate a multi-cultural group to highlight the diverse
cultures in our community.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Nov 30, 2023 06:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed.

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

 

Allocate city resources for support group (such as facilities,
properties, venues, etc.)

Update provided by Kiley Roberson on Mar 26, 2025 15:24:08

Accomplishments: Successfully completed the event planning and execution of
CommUNITY Fest to support various groups in our city.

Challenges: Encountered challenges with planning around all the other events
the city and various groups offer. The event ended up overlapping with
OctoberFest as well which did impact attendance.

Next Steps: The planning team has decided that it would be better going
forward to combine this event with another preexisting event to capitalize on
attendance numbers and just make the unity part a piece of theme for the
event.

 

As part of the update to the Cityʼs comprehensive and other
plans identified in Economic Vitality, update the Parks
Masterplan to ensure that lifestyle options and parks and
recreation systems are meeting the needs of the public.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on May 23, 2025 14:59:53

As this project was waiting for council action on the comprehensive plan, we can
now state that this project is complete. 

Strategic Priority 4 Progress 94%

Objective: 3  Goal: 9

Objective 4.1 Progress 100%

Goal: 2

Goal 4.1.1

Ongoing - Jan 01, 2024 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 4.1.2

Ongoing - Jan 31, 2025 Completed Progress 100%

Objective 4.2 Progress 75%

Goal: 2

Goal 4.2.1

Ongoing - Oct 31, 2024 Completed Progress 100%



Page 15

 

Ensure and maintain clean, bright, vibrant community spaces. % #
 Some Disruption 20.0 1
 Completed 80.0 4

 

Create a Trails/Multi-model plan that incorporates existing
assets and plans such as bicycle plan.

Update provided by Larry Curtis on May 22, 2025 21:58:35

As this project was waiting on the Comprehensive Plan, we can now move
forward with an update / creation of a trails/multi-model plan for the city. 

Next Steps:

Conduct Existing Conditions Assessment Inventory current trails, sidewalks,
bike routes, and transit connections. Evaluate gaps, condition, accessibility, and
connectivity. Use GIS data, staff input, and recent community feedback from the
Comprehensive Plan process.

Develop Draft Goals and Priorities Based on the assessment and
alignment with the Comprehensive Plan, establish draft goals (e.g.,
connectivity, safety, recreation, access to key destinations). Identify
priority corridors and focus areas for improvements or expansion.

Prepare Initial Draft Plan Outline Create an internal working outline that
includes sections such as existing system, vision and goals, proposed
network improvements, design standards, implementation strategies,
and potential funding sources. Assign staff leads and a tentative
timeline for drafting.

Accomplishments and Challenges:
Completing the Comprehensive Plan was a major accomplishment that now
allows us to align the Trails/Multi-Modal Plan with the cityʼs broader vision and
priorities. One of our key successes was gathering valuable community input
that can directly inform the direction of this plan. However, a continuing
challenge will be coordinating across departments to gather accurate data and
ensuring the plan remains both ambitious and feasible within our existing
resources.

 

Address vandalism and criminal activities in our community
spaces, including destruction or defacement of public
restrooms, violations of park curfews, etc.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Sep 30, 2024 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal is complete. 10 of 10 bathrooms installed.

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

✓Improve security measures at public restrooms using automatic locks
combined with motion and smoke detectors

✓Police to respond to all calls at public restrooms generated by new systems

✓Offenders, especially repeat offenders, will be prosecuted for vandalism,
arson, trespassing, etc.

Goal 4.2.2

Ongoing - Oct 31, 2024 Some Disruption Progress 50%

Objective 4.3 Progress 99%

Goal: 5

Goal 4.3.1

Ongoing - Apr 30, 2024 Completed Progress 100%



Page 16

 

Coordinate citizen volunteer efforts to supplement our
maintenance efforts and to improve the appearance of our City.
These could include periodic clean up days, adopt a mile
programs, adopt a path programs, etc.

Update provided by Larry Curtis on May 22, 2025 22:02:25

Accomplishments:

Keep Bartlesville Beautiful has continued leading efforts to enhance the Cityʼs
appearance through community partnerships and volunteer projects.

Successfully completed the first downtown planning and beautification project,
setting a strong foundation for future initiatives.

Planning is underway for a second targeted beautification and pedestrian
improvement project at the intersection of Silver Lake and Nowata Road.

Worked with a plantings expert from Kansas to develop plans for two new
downtown planting projects, both of which are now in progress.

Submitted an application to the Oklahoma Department of Transportation
(ODOT) for a tree planting project at the Washington & Frank Phillips
intersection, with funding secured from Phillips 66 and coordination through Up
With Trees.

Completed and installed all new plantings for the downtown planters,
significantly enhancing the visual appeal of the area.

Completed a full inventory and condition survey of downtown benches. The
review is finished, and planning is underway to replace benches identified for
removal.

Made significant progress in establishing the foundation of the volunteer
coordination committee and nearly completed the planning required to support
citizen-led efforts such as cleanup days and adopt-a-mile/path programs.

Challenges:

Coordinating across departments and organizations to align timing, funding,
and implementation of beautification and mobility improvements.

Ensuring long-term maintenance and sustainability of beautification efforts
amid limited resources.

Awaiting ODOTʼs response regarding the tree planting project along Highway 75,
which may impact scheduling and planting timelines.

Next Steps:

Begin replacement of downtown benches identified through the completed
condition review.

Launch the first citizen-led cleanup and beautification events under the newly
structured volunteer coordination efforts.

Continue development of the Silver Lake and Nowata Road beautification and
pedestrian improvement project, including follow-up on the initial feasibility
assessment.

✓Staff to list and prioritize possible programs. (01/24)

✓Adopt formal policy for selected program(s). (04/24)

✓Advertise, promote, operate, and publicly report on the success of this
program. (10/24)

 

Establish Neighborhood Watch and Sentinel Program.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Mar 31, 2024 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed. 

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

Goal 4.3.2

Ongoing - Oct 31, 2024 Some Disruption Progress 95%

Goal 4.3.3

Ongoing - Oct 31, 2023 Completed Progress 100%



Page 17

 

Finalize implementation of and launch Software 311 and City
App.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Apr 30, 2024 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed.

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

 

Create a list of minimum maintenance intervals for our parks
and rights-of-way.

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Mar 31, 2024 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed.

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

Goal 4.3.4

Ongoing - Apr 30, 2024 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 4.3.5

Ongoing - Jul 31, 2023 Completed Progress 100%



Page 18

 

Emerging Issues % #
 Completed 100.0 3

 

Partner with community groups to discuss, evaluate and report on existing needs and potential solution that
address: Child Care, Housing, Homelessness, and Others to be Determined.

% #
 Completed 100.0 3

 

Child Care

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on May 23, 2025 16:14:02

New task force established and meeting regularly.

Proposed regulations presented to council 10/24.

 

Housing

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Sep 30, 2024 05:00:01

Accomplishments: Goal has been completed. 

Challenges: 

Next Steps: 

 

Homelessness

Update provided by Kelsey Walker on Jun 30, 2024 05:00:01

Accomplishments: 

Challenges: 

Next Steps: Collaboration with "B the Light" will continue.  Their construction
currently delayed by ODEQ.

Strategic Priority 5 Progress 100%

Objective: 1  Goal: 3

Objective 5.1 Progress 100%

Goal: 3

Goal 5.1.1

Ongoing - Apr 30, 2024 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 5.1.2

Ongoing - Apr 30, 2024 Completed Progress 100%

Goal 5.1.3

Ongoing - Apr 30, 2024 Completed Progress 100%

















Agenda Item ___ 
May 22, 2025 

Prepared by Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 
Accounting and Finance 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Receipt of Interim Financials for the ten months ending April 30, 2025.  
 
Attachments: 

 
Interim Financials for April 30, 2025 

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
Staff has prepared the condensed Interim Financial Statements for April 2025; these should 
provide sufficient information for the City Council to perform its fiduciary responsibility. All 
supplementary, detailed information is available for the Council’s use at any time upon request. 
All information is subject to change pending audit. 
 

III. BUDGET IMPACT 
 
 N/A 

 
 

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends the approval the Interim Financials for April 30, 2025. 

7.f.i.



Ward 1 - Tim Sherrick
Ward 2 - Larry East
Ward 3 - Jim Curd, Mayor
Ward 4 - Aaron Kirkpatrick
Ward 5 - Trevor Dorsey, Vice Mayor

Jason Muninger
Finance Director

Alicia Shelton
Finance Supervisor

Mike Bailey

Prepared by:

REPORT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For The Ten Months Ended April 30, 2025

CITY COUNCIL

City Manager



TABLE OF CONTENTS

HIGHLIGHTS

MAJOR FUNDS:
GENERAL FUND
WASTEWATER OPERATING/BMA WASTEWATER FUNDS
WATER OPERATING/BMA WATER FUNDS
SANITATION

OTHER FUNDS:
REVENUE BUDGET STATUS
EXPENDITURE BUDGET STATUS
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

EXPLANATORY MEMO



FINANCIAL STATEMENT REVENUE HIGHLIGHTS
(Dashed line represents average percent of year for 4 preceding fiscal years)

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

78.0%
80.0%
82.0%
84.0%
86.0%
88.0%
90.0%
92.0%
94.0%
96.0%

 11,500,000
 12,000,000
 12,500,000
 13,000,000
 13,500,000
 14,000,000
 14,500,000
 15,000,000
 15,500,000

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025

GENERAL FUND SALES TAX

YTD

% OF YR

76.0%
78.0%
80.0%
82.0%
84.0%
86.0%
88.0%
90.0%
92.0%

 -

 1,000,000

 2,000,000

 3,000,000

 4,000,000

 5,000,000

 6,000,000

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025

WASTEWATER FEES

YTD

% OF YR

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

 7,800,000
 8,000,000
 8,200,000
 8,400,000
 8,600,000
 8,800,000
 9,000,000
 9,200,000
 9,400,000

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025

WATER FEES

YTD

% OF YR

82.0%

83.0%

84.0%

85.0%

86.0%

87.0%

88.0%

 -

 1,000,000

 2,000,000

 3,000,000

 4,000,000

 5,000,000

 6,000,000

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025

SANITATION FEES

YTD

% OF YR



Page 4

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Sales Tax 17,869,148$  14,890,957$  15,141,526$  -$                   15,141,526$  84.7% 15,104,580$  83.5%
Use Tax 4,513,154       3,760,962       4,071,267       -                     4,071,267       90.2% 4,094,742       85.0%
Gross Receipt Tax 1,656,600       1,380,500       1,290,502       -                     1,290,502       77.9% 1,339,289       87.2%
Licenses and Permits 260,000          216,667          219,582          -                     219,582          84.5% 240,357          92.5%
Intergovernmental 629,000          524,167          1,049,994       -                     1,049,994       166.9% 600,253          82.4%
Charges for Services 539,900          449,917          447,828          -                     447,828          82.9% 498,102          86.6%
Court Costs 193,900          161,583          124,854          -                     124,854          64.4% 165,843          89.6%
Police/Traffic Fines 393,300          327,750          224,393          -                     224,393          57.1% 303,014          89.3%
Parking Fines 45,300            37,750            42,317            -                     42,317            93.4% 43,375            84.4%
Other Fines 66,000            55,000            47,519            -                     47,519            72.0% 54,272            86.0%
Investment Income 150,000          125,000          2,106,480       -                     2,106,480       1404.3% 2,500,647       118.2%
Miscellaneous Income 868,824          724,020          1,191,531       -                     1,191,531       137.1% 999,195          87.7%
Transfers In 6,549,579       5,457,983       5,457,989       -                     5,457,989       83.3% 5,467,692       83.3%

Total 33,734,705$  28,112,256$  31,415,781$  -$                   31,415,781$  93.1% 31,411,361$  86.2%

Expenditures:
General Government 10,805,842$  9,004,868$     7,506,055$     527,776$      8,033,831$     74.3% 6,768,408$     75.2%
Public Safety 18,458,736     15,382,280     14,930,773     231,750        15,162,523     82.1% 13,967,194     81.9%
Street 2,264,849       1,887,374       1,630,538       68,503          1,699,040       75.0% 1,500,481       77.6%
Culture and Recreation 3,867,881       3,223,234       2,771,406       60,077          2,831,483       73.2% 2,813,416       78.6%
Transfers Out 4,787,466       3,989,555       4,409,562       -                     4,409,562       92.1% 3,490,925       83.3%
Reserves 1,225,200       1,021,000       -                       -                     -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 41,409,974$  34,508,311$  31,248,334$  888,106$      32,136,440$  77.6% 28,540,424$  79.8%

Changes in Fund Balance:

Fund Balance 7/1 5,555,372$     

Net Revenue (Expense) 167,447          

Ending Fund Balance 5,722,819$    

83% of Year Lapsed

2024-25 Fiscal Year 2023-24 Fiscal Year

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 5

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Wastewater Fees 6,742,581$     5,618,818$     5,456,444$  -$                   5,456,444$     80.9% 5,092,370$     83.5%
Investment Income -                        -                        185,706        -                      185,706          N.A. -                        0.0%
Debt Proceeds 83,000,000     69,166,667     -                      -                      -                        0.0% -                        N.A.
Miscellaneous 30,000             25,000             109,125        -                      109,125          363.8% 135,926          99.9%

Total 89,772,581$  74,810,485$  5,751,274$  -$                   5,751,274$    6.4% 5,228,296$    82.0%

Expenditures:
Wastewater Plant 3,179,670$     2,649,725$     2,565,906$  544,516$      3,110,422$     97.8% 2,934,663$     99.3%
Wastewater Maint 999,237          832,698          742,006        4,583             746,589          74.7% 688,922          82.9%
BMA Expenses 1,500,000       1,250,000       -                      -                      -                        0.0% -                        N.A.
Transfers Out 1,836,183       1,530,153       1,530,155     -                      1,530,155       83.3% 1,372,481       83.3%
Reserves 97,138             80,948             -                      -                      -                        0.0% -                        N.A.

Total 7,612,228$    6,343,524$    4,838,068$  549,099$      5,387,167$    70.8% 4,996,066$    92.0%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 2,925,118$  

Net Revenue (Expense) 913,207        

Ending Fund Balance 3,838,325$  

83% of Year Lapsed

2024-25 Fiscal Year 2023-24 Fiscal Year

COMBINED WASTEWATER OPERATING & BMA WASTEWATER FUNDS
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 6

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Water Fees 11,091,140$  9,242,617$     9,339,493$     -$                    9,339,493$     84.2% 8,760,034$     83.2%
Investment Income -                       -                       155,051          -                       155,051          N.A. -                       0.0%
Debt Proceeds 7,500,000       6,250,000       -                       -                       -                       0.0% -                       N.A.
Miscellaneous -                       -                       8,856               -                       8,856               N.A. 749,416          100.0%

Total 18,591,140$  15,492,617$  9,503,400$    -$                    9,503,400$    51.1% 9,509,450$    83.3%

Expenditures:
Water Plant 4,240,410$     3,533,675$     2,907,851$     312,765$       3,220,616$     76.0% 2,830,312$     76.8%
Water Administration 478,954          399,128          343,572          62,278            405,850          84.7% 334,477          81.1%
Water Distribution 2,405,156       2,004,297       1,679,784       95,667            1,775,451       73.8% 1,465,044       76.1%
BMA Expenses 10,775,784     8,979,820       2,726,632       306,009         3,032,641       28.1% 2,780,198       68.7%
Transfers Out 2,878,743       2,398,953       2,398,955       -                       2,398,955       83.3% 2,154,402       83.3%
Reserves 252,659          210,549          -                       -                       -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 21,031,706$  17,526,422$  10,056,794$  776,720$       10,833,513$  51.5% 9,564,433$    75.6%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 7,688,787$     

Net Revenue (Expense) (553,393)         

Ending Fund Balance 7,135,394$    

83% of Year Lapsed

2024-25 Fiscal Year 2023-24 Fiscal Year

COMBINED WATER OPERATING & BMA WATER FUNDS
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 7

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Collection Fees 6,626,914$     5,522,428$     5,646,804$       -$                   5,646,804$     85.2% 5,149,448$     83.2%
Investment Income -                       -                       6,695                 -                     6,695               N.A. -                       N.A.
Miscellaneous 56,334            45,669            29,492               -                     29,492            52.4% 114,986          83.1%
Transfers In -                       -                       -                          -                     -                       N.A. -                       N.A.

Total 6,683,248$    5,568,097$    5,682,991$       -$                   5,682,991$    85.0% 5,264,434$    83.2%

Expenditures:
Sanitation 3,911,821$     3,259,851$     2,921,027$       61,035$        2,982,062$     76.2% 2,711,967$     76.8%
Transfers Out 2,684,272       2,236,893       2,239,896         -                     2,239,896       83.4% 2,208,110       83.3%
Reserves 140,718          117,265          -                          -                     -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 6,736,811$    5,614,009$    5,160,923$       61,035$        5,221,958$    77.5% 4,920,077$    79.6%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 261,319$          

Net Revenue (Expense) 522,068             

Ending Fund Balance 783,387$          

83% of Year Lapsed

2024-25 Fiscal Year 2023-24 Fiscal Year

SANITATION FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



 Budget  Actuals  Percent of Budget 
Special Revenue Funds:

Economic Development Fund 1,881,469     1,807,108    96%
E-911 Fund 1,366,836     1,246,865    91%
Special Library Fund 88,000          183,013       208%
Special Museum Fund -                     12,942          N/A
Municipal Airport Fund 737,000        716,808       97%
Harshfield Library Donation Fund -                     32,365          N/A
Restricted Revenue Fund 91,320          30,807          34%
Golf Course Memorial Fund 30,000          33,739          112%
CDBG-COVID 485,000        111,977       23%
ARPA -                     -                    N/A
Justice Assistance Grant Fund -                     -                    N/A
Opioid Settlement Fund 364,814        334,814       92%
Neighborhood Park Fund -                     3,973            N/A
Cemetery Care Fund 2,400            2,343            98%

Debt Service Fund 4,940,770     4,754,783    96%

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 3,371,537     4,088,227    121%
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                     -                    N/A
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund -                     31,060          N/A
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund -                     38,586          N/A
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 47,880          61,689          129%
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund -                     6,466            N/A
Community Development Block Grant Fund -                     -                    N/A
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2014 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2014B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2015 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2017 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2019A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2019B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2021A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2022 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2023 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 1,155,714     979,498       85%
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 71,179          61,505          86%
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 95,013          82,608          87%
Municipal Airport Operating 526,200        508,624       97%

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 132,951        114,903       86%
Health Insurance Fund 5,530,171     5,341,876    97%
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 75,000          115,705       154%
Stabilization Reserve Fund 1,550,943     1,292,453    83%
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 8,057,005     7,284,957    90%

Mausoleum Trust Fund -                     538               N/A

83% of Year Lapsed

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Revenue Budget Report - Budget Basis



 Budget  Actuals  Percent of Budget 

Special Revenue Funds:
Economic Development Fund 5,708,341     2,929,749    51%
E-911 Fund 1,487,474     1,078,899    73%
Special Library Fund 207,463        103,832        50%
Special Museum Fund 25,100           15,128          60%
Municipal Airport Fund 1,986,719     1,753,378    88%
Harshfield Library Donation Fund 375,994        22,145          6%
Restricted Revenue Fund 398,679        91,015          23%
Golf Course Memorial Fund 79,913           40,065          50%
CDBG-COVID 970,378        597,355        62%
ARPA 500,000        416,668        83%
Justice Assistance Grant Fund 14,804           -                     0%
Opioid Settlement Fund 364,814        120,000        33%
Neighborhood Park Fund 62,723           -                     0%
Cemetery Care Fund 15,009           175               1%

Debt Service Fund 4,940,770     4,877,295    99%

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 9,787,749     3,035,808    31%
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                     -                     N/A
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund 87,205           10,037          12%
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund 584,032        39,863          7%
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 227,358        -                     0%
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund 55,093           -                     0%
Community Development Block Grant Fund -                     -                     N/A
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2014 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2014B G.O. Bond Fund 3,885             -                     0%
2015 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2017 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2018A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2018B G.O. Bond Fund 31,386           -                     0%
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2019A G.O. Bond Fund 327,431        326,564        100%
2019B G.O. Bond Fund 350,641        19,182          5%
2021A G.O. Bond Fund 526,494        503,306        96%
2022 G.O. Bond Fund 3,438,895     2,532,864    74%
2023 G.O. Bond Fund 6,454,534     2,041,615    32%

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 1,303,857     940,042        72%
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 80,880           49,491          61%
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 94,560           56,334          60%
Municipal Airport Operating 709,086        596,619        84%

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 430,000        102,146        24%
Health Insurance Fund 5,531,208     5,340,855    97%
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 443,559        99,683          22%
Stabilization Reserve Fund 14,776,368   -                     0%
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 22,197,887   11,558,746  52%

Mausoleum Trust Fund 8,515             -                     0%

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Expenditure Budget Report - Budget Basis

83% of Year Lapsed



 Beginning of Year  Change  Current 

Special Revenue Funds:
Economic Development Fund 3,982,024                 (1,015,579)   2,966,445     
E-911 Fund 212,689                    175,750        388,439        
Special Library Fund 338,451                    96,560          435,011        
Special Museum Fund 163,780                    (2,186)           161,594        
Municipal Airport Fund -                                 (277,881)      (277,881)       
Harshfield Library Donation Fund 435,622                    10,380          446,002        
Restricted Revenue Fund 259,665                    (57,807)         201,858        
Golf Course Memorial Fund 49,914                       (460)              49,454           
CDBG-COVID -                                 -                     -                     
ARPA 1,732,952                 (416,668)      1,316,284     
Justice Assistance Grant Fund 14,804                       -                     14,804           
Opioid Settlement Fund -                                 334,814        334,814        
Neighborhood Park Fund 64,343                       3,973            68,316           
Cemetery Care Fund 13,038                       2,168            15,206           

Debt Service Fund 3,610,645                 3,072,323    6,682,968     

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 6,360,355                 1,287,813    7,648,168     
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                                 -                     -                     
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund 140,792                    21,023          161,815        
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund 397,676                    (1,277)           396,399        
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 180,119                    61,689          241,808        
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund 59,177                       6,466            65,643           
Community Development Block Grant Fund 211,387                    -                     211,387        
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2014 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2014B G.O. Bond Fund 3,885                         -                     3,885             
2015 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2017 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2018A G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2018B G.O. Bond Fund 31,386                       -                     31,386           
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2019A G.O. Bond Fund 327,431                    (326,564)      867                
2019B G.O. Bond Fund 350,641                    (6,938)           343,703        
2021A G.O. Bond Fund 526,494                    (353,582)      172,912        
2022A G.O. Bond Fund 3,112,203                 (1,485,219)   1,626,984     
2023 G.O. Bond Fund 6,564,913                 (1,056,861)   5,508,052     

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 136,622                    103,642        240,264        
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 40,167                       20,416          60,583           
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 54,603                       34,647          89,250           
Municipal Airport Operating 431,254                    (76,911)         354,343        

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 321,209                    14,627          335,836        
Health Insurance Fund 3,001                         1,021            4,022             
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 496,502                    20,544          517,046        
Stabilization Reserve Fund 13,225,425               1,292,453    14,517,878   
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 21,349,355               3,397,032    24,746,387   

Mausoleum Trust Fund 8,709                         538               9,247             

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Fund Balance Report - Modified Cash Basis

83% of Year Lapsed



 

 
 
 
 

 
 
FROM: Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Financial Statement Explanatory Information 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
The purpose of this memo is to provide some insight as to the construction of the attached financial 
statements and to provide some guidance as to their use. 
 
The format of the attached financial statements is intended to highlight our most important revenue 
sources, provide sufficient detail on major operating funds, and provide a high level overview of all other 
funds. The level of detail presented is sufficient to assist the City Council in conducting their fiduciary 
obligations to the City without creating a voluminous document that made the execution of that duty 
more difficult. 
 
This document provides three different types of analyses for the Council’s use. The first is an analysis 
of revenue vs budgeted expectations. This allows the Council to see how the City’s revenues are 
performing and to have a better idea if operational adjustments are necessary.  
 
The second analysis compares expenditures to budget. This allows the Council to ensure that the 
budgetary plan that was set out for the City is being followed and that Staff is making the necessary 
modifications along the way.  
 
The final analysis shows the fund balance for each fund of the City. This is essentially the “cash” balance 
for most funds. However, some funds include short term receivables and payables depending on the 
nature of their operation. With very few exceptions, all funds must maintain positive fund balance by 
law. Any exceptions will be noted where they occur. 
 
These analyses are presented in the final manner: 
 

Highlights: 
The Highlights section presents a 5 year snap shot of the performance of the City’s 4 most 
important revenue sources. Each bar represents the actual amounts earned in each year through 
the period of the report. Each dash represents the percent of the year’s revenue that had been 
earned through that period. The current fiscal year will always represent the percent of the budget 
that has been earned, while all previous fiscal years will always represent the percent of the actual 
amount earned. This analysis highlights and compares not only amounts earned, but gives a better 
picture of how much should have been earned in order to meet budget for the year. 
 

  



Major Operating Funds: 
The City’s major operating funds are presented in greater detail than the remainder of the City’s 
funds. These funds include the General, Wastewater Operating, BMA – Wastewater, Water 
Operating, BMA – Water, and Sanitation. Due to the interrelated nature of the Wastewater 
Operating/BMA – Wastewater and the Water Operating/BMA – Water funds, these have been 
combined into Wastewater Combined and Water Combined funds. This should provide a better 
picture of the overall financial condition of these operating segments by combining revenues, 
operating expenses, and financing activities in a single report. 
 
Other Funds: 
All other funds of the City are reported at a high level. These funds are often created for a limited 
purpose, limited duration, and frequently contain only a one-time revenue source. This high level 
overview will provide Council with sufficient information for a summary review. Any additional 
information that is required after that review is available. 
 

These condensed financial statement should provide sufficient information for the City Council to 
perform its fiduciary responsibility while simplifying the process. All supplementary, detailed 
information is available for the Council’s use at any time upon request. Additionally, any other funds 
that the Council chooses to classify as a Major Operating fund can be added to that section to provide 
greater detail in the future. 



Agenda Item 7.g.i.



Agenda Item 7.g.ii.



Page 1 of 2 
 

Agenda Item #___ 
5/20/2025 

Prepared by Terry Lauritsen 
      Water Utility Department 

 
 
 

BID REVIEW RECOMMENDATION 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
A. SUBJECT: 

Discuss and take action to award Bid No. 2024-2025-015R for the Operation Yard Sheds 
project. 
 

B. ATTACHMENTS: 
None 

 
II. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS, AND BUDGET 

AMOUNT. 
 

A.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

One of the capital projects approved this fiscal year through the Water Administration Capital 
Reserve Fund and the 2023 G.O. Bond Fund is to install two 50’ by 100’ open sided sheds within 
the operation yard for equipment storage, as shown by the exhibit below. 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8





Page 1 of 2 
 

Agenda Item #___ 
5/20/2025 

Prepared by Terry Lauritsen 
      Water Utility Department 

 
 
 

BID REVIEW RECOMMENDATION 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
A. SUBJECT: 

Discuss and take action to award Bid No. 2024-2025-017 for the Tuxedo FEB Liner 
Replacement project. 
 

B. ATTACHMENTS: 
None 

 
II. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS, AND BUDGET 

AMOUNT. 
 

A.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

One of the capital projects approved for this fiscal year through the Wastewater Regulatory Fund 
involves the replacement of the existing geomembrane liner in the storage ponds at the Tuxedo 
Flow Equalization Basin (FEB), located west of Silver Lake Road and north of Frank Phillips 
Boulevard – as shown by the picture below. These FEBs temporarily store excess wastewater 
flow during rain events, helping to mitigate the impact of elevated flows on the treatment plant. 
Once flow levels 
in the collection 
system subside, 
the stored water 
is gradually 
conveyed to the 
treatment plant 
for processing. 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Flow Equalization Basins 

9





10.































































11.























































































12.

















Information for Item 13. Will be provided at the meeting. 

Agenda Item 13.



Agenda Item ___ 
May 22, 2025 

Prepared by Mike Bailey, City Manager 
On Behalf of Councilmember Kirkpatrick 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Discuss and take possible action to adopt an ordinance recommended by the Unsheltered 
Homeless Task Force regulating act prohibited in public spaces. 
 
Attachments: 

Ordinance 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
In October 2024, the City Council established the Unsheltered Homeless Task Force, and then 
in December 2024, the Council appointed the members of this task force. Since that time, we 
have been meeting approximately twice a month. 
 
The task force has collected data about non-profit operations in Bartlesville, the number of 
unsheltered homeless from our Mental Health Co-Response Team, services available to assist 
the homeless, gaps that exist in these services, needs of our agencies, and other relevant topics. 
The task force also drafted ordinance language that has been previously reviewed by the City 
Council. 
 
While there have been a few changes to the language of the ordinance, few if any of these are 
substantive. The most substantive change comes from our intended roll out of the ordinance. We 
intend to create signage and utilize other methods of communication to educate our citizens about 
this new law, while at the same time, we plan to spend six months to train our officers on the new 
laws. To that end, we are suggesting that the law not go into effect until January 1, 2026. 
 
The attached ordinance will officially adopt, as law, the items that the Council previously 
discussed. All of these laws include a maximum fine of $500. This is not to suggest that $500 
fines will be issued, but is instead intended to ensure that these matters are adjudicated in 
municipal court. Our Municipal Court Judge is part of the Unsheltered Homeless Task Force, 
and he has agreed to the creation and utilization of diversion programs to help individuals 
affected by homelessness before using the punitive measures provided by the ordinance. 
 
Additionally, each section of the ordinance prioritizes voluntary compliance and providing 
assistance to individuals affected by homelessness. However, it is necessary to ensure 
accountability as well as assistance, and we believe that this ordinance accomplishes both. A 
summary of each section of the law is included below: 
 

• Camping Prohibition 
o Camping is currently prohibited in parks, but this clarifies that this law extends to 

all public spaces whether or not they’ve been officially designated as a Park. 

14.



o This ordinance better defines the process for removal of illegal camps.  
 For camps built inside structures (i.e. a public restroom), the individual 

and camp may be removed immediately. This is necessary to ensure that 
public facilities are not “taken out of service” while awaiting the removal 
of someone illegally camping. 

 For camps not built inside structures (i.e. camping in the woods along 
pathfinder), a 48 hour notice shall be posted which will give the occupants 
time to remove the structures and any personal belongings. After this 
period, the City may remove and dispose of any remaining items. 

o Individuals who agree to remediate their own illegal campsites shall be given 
greater latitude when determining assessment of penalties. 

• Conduct Prohibited in Public Spaces 
o No vandalism, damage or destruction of public property, littering, or alterations 

of parks 
o No public indecency, sexual activities, or lewd behavior 
o Anyone found guilty of vandalizing or destroying park property shall be required 

to participate in community service related to the repair and maintenance of our 
parks. 

• Sitting or Lying in Public Rights of Way Prohibited 
o Sitting or lying-in public rights of way is prohibited between 7a.m. and 11p.m. 

 This is primarily a safety rule intended to protect those who use the rights 
of way 

o Sitting or lying-in public rights of way is always prohibited in the Downtown 
Central Business District 
 This is to prevent business disruption in this district. Currently, there are 

no rules preventing someone from sitting or lying in a business’ entry or 
just outside of it. 

 There is sufficient designated, public seating in this district to 
accommodate anyone wishing to sit. 

o There are numerous enumerated exceptions to this law including medical 
emergencies. 

• Polluting or Damaging Public Water Supplies Prohibited 
o No bathing or washing of clothes in public water supplies 
o No damaging or interfering with any public water supply 
o These would include splash pads, rivers, ponds, etc. 

• Aggressive Solicitation Prohibited 
o Aggressive solicitation is defined essentially as any harassing or intimidating 

form of solicitation. 
o This does not impact existing rules for door-to-door solicitors unless they are 

guilty of aggressive solicitation 
 
This ordinance has been reviewed by City Staff and the City Attorney. 
 
Please schedule this item for consideration and possible action at our regular meeting in June 
2025. 

  



III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Adopt the ordinance as presented. 



ORDINANCE NO.  ________ 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 12 – OFFENSES OF THE BARTLESVILLE 
MUNICIPAL CODE ADDING REGULATIONS RELATED TO ACTS PROHIBITED IN 
PUBLIC PLACES AND AGGRESSIVE SOLICITATION. 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Unsheltered Homeless Task Force has made a recommendation that the 
following ordinance be adopted; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds a compelling public interest in ensuring that our public spaces 
continue to be a place for all of the public to enjoy; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds these regulations to be a necessary component in regulating 
behavior that may be harmful to our community; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds these regulations to be within the bounds of law and within 
its authority to act. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA, that: 
 
Section 1. The following sections shall be added to the Bartlesville Municipal Code. 
 

Section 12-29 – Camping in public spaces prohibited 

(a) No person shall camp, sleep, or establish a temporary living space in any public 
property, including but not limited to parks, sidewalks, streets, alleys, or any other 
public right-of-way, except in designated camping areas approved by the City. 

(b) "Camping" is defined as residing in or using a public space for living accommodation 
purposes, including but not limited to sleeping, storing personal belongings, erecting 
tents or temporary structures, lighting fires, or cooking in non-designated areas. 

(c) This prohibition shall not apply to special events authorized by the City where camping 
is explicitly permitted. 

(d) Any person found in violation of this section shall be subject to a fine of up to $500 per 
occurrence. 

(e) Prior to enforcement, law enforcement or designated city officials may offer 
information on available shelter options and provide reasonable time to vacate the 
prohibited area. 

(f) The City shall remove individuals, personal property, camping materials, and campsites 
that are in violation of this section from public property in the following manner: 
1) If the camp is not in a public facility such as restroom or shelter, then official notice 

of the violation shall be placed at the location of the violation. 
i. Offenders shall be given at least 48 hours to remove all individuals, personal 

property, and camping materials. 



ii. After 48 hours, the City may remove individuals, personal property, 
camping materials, and campsites that are in violation of this section with 
no further notice. 

2) If the camp is in a public facility such as a restroom or shelter, then no official notice 
will be required and the City may remove individuals, personal property, camping 
materials and campsites that are in violation of this section with no notice. 

(g) Personal belongings removed from an unauthorized encampment may be discarded 
including tarps, bedding, waste, clothes, and other personal items. Weapons, drug 
paraphernalia, items appearing to be stolen, and evidence of a crime may be retained 
as evidence by the Police Department until an alternate disposition is determined. Any 
personal property removed from a campsite which is not, disposed of, or held as 
evidence (as provided above), shall be stored by the City for a minimum of 7 days, 
during which time it shall be made reasonably available for and released to an 
individual confirming ownership. 

(h) Repeat offenders may be subject to progressive fines, exclusion from specific public 
areas, or other legal remedies as determined by the City. 

(i) Offenders who agree to remediate their campsites by removing all personal belongings, 
trash, individuals, and other campsite materials may be shown greater latitude by 
officers and the municipal judge. The speed of compliance and completeness of the 
restoration shall be determining factors in the degree of latitude granted. 

Section 12-30 – Conduct Prohibited in Public Spaces 

(a) No person shall vandalize, deface, or damage park property, including trees, shrubs, 
buildings, structures, benches, signage, playground equipment, or any other public 
asset within a park. 

(b) No person shall dump, scatter, or leave garbage, refuse, or litter in any public park 
except in designated receptacles. Illegal dumping of bulk items is strictly prohibited. 

(c) No person shall construct, place, or maintain any kind of road, trail, permanent 
structure, signs, markers, fences, permanent enclosures, or other improvements in any 
City park or on public property unless otherwise approved by the City. 

(d) Public urination, defecation, or engaging in indecent exposure in public view or on 
public property is prohibited.  

(e) No person shall engage in lewd or sexually explicit behavior in public view or on public 
property. 

(f) Any person found in violation of this section shall be subject to a fine of up to $500 per 
occurrence. 

(g) Any person found engaging in illegal dumping or vandalism shall be required to 
perform community service related to park maintenance and cleanup. 

(h) Law enforcement and park officials shall have the authority to issue immediate trespass 
orders for individuals engaging in repeated or severe violations. 

Section 12-31 – Sitting or Lying in Public Rights of Way Prohibited 

(a) No person shall sit or lie on any public sidewalk, street, alley, or right-of-way within 
the City between the hours of 7:00 AM and 11:00 PM. 



(b) No person shall sit or lie on any public sidewalk, street, alley, or right-of-way within 
the Central Business District as defined as the area enclosed by the following 
description and including the streets and pedestrian rights of way that bound the area. 

1) beginning at the intersection of Hensley Blvd and Cherokee Ave;  
2) west on Hensley Blvd to the railroad tracks.;  
3) southwest on the railroad tracks to Adams Blvd;  
4) east on Adams Blvd to Cherokee Ave;  
5) north on Cherokee back to the intersection of Cherokee Ave and Hensley Blvd. 

(c) These prohibitions do not apply to: 

1) Individuals experiencing a medical emergency. 
2) Persons with bona fide medical conditions necessitating wheelchairs or other 

mobility aids. 
3) Persons sitting on benches or other seating provided by the City. 
4) Persons waiting in line for lawful commercial or public services. 
5) Persons attending a public event including parades and other public activities. 

(d) Any person found in violation of this section shall be subject to a fine of up to $500 per 
occurrence. 

(e) Law enforcement may issue exclusion orders for repeat offenders to prevent further 
violations in specified areas. 

Section 12-32 – Polluting or Damaging Public Water Sources Prohibited 

(a) No person shall damage or interfere with a public water supply defined as a public well, 
cistern, water plug, stream, lake, river, pool, pond, creek, any other waterway, or any 
fountain or recreational water device; or 

(b) bathe in a public water source; or 
(c) wash clothing or other personal items in a public water source. 
(d) Any person found in violation of this section shall be subject to a fine of up to $500 per 

occurrence. 
(e) Repeat violations may result in exclusion from public restrooms, parks, or other city 

facilities where misuse has occurred. 
(f) Law enforcement shall be authorized to remove individuals from facilities if they refuse 

to comply with an order to cease prohibited activities. 

Section 12-45 – Aggressive Solicitation Prohibited 

(a) No person shall engage in aggressive solicitation within city limits. "Aggressive 
solicitation" is defined as: 

1) Following, touching, or making continued demands of an individual after a request 
to stop. 

2) Obstructing the path of a pedestrian or blocking access to a business or vehicle. 
3) Using obscene language, threats, or intimidating behavior while soliciting. 
4) Soliciting within 25 feet of an ATM, bank entrance, bus stop, parking garage, fuel 

station, restaurant patio, public restroom, at a marked crosswalk, or on a block that 
contains an entrance or exit to a school or childcare facility. 



5) Soliciting between the hours of 8:00 PM and 7:00 AM in public spaces. 

(b) Any person found in violation of this section shall be subject to a fine of up to $500 per 
occurrence. 

(c) Officers shall prioritize voluntary compliance and may refer individuals to social 
services before enforcement action. 

Section 2. Severability 
Should any provision of this ordinance be deemed invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
Section 3. Effective Date 
This ordinance shall take effect January 1, 2026. 
 
APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR OF THE CITY 
OF BARTLESVILLE THIS 2ND DAY OF JUNE 2025. 

 
 
 
 _________________________________________ 
 Jim Curd, Mayor 
 City of Bartlesville 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
City Clerk 
City of Bartlesville 
 



Agenda Item ___ 
May 27, 2025 

Prepared by Mike Bailey, City Manager 
Prepared for Councilmember Kirkpatrick 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Consider and approve a resolution to amend the unsheltered homeless task force to address the 
rise in unsheltered homelessness and associated issues in the City of Bartlesville. 
 
Attachments: 

2nd Amending Resolution 
1st Amending Resolution 
Original Resolution 

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
At our regular meeting in November 2024, the City Council passed a resolution creating the 
Unsheltered Homeless Task Force which was amended in December 2024 to change the 
membership of the committee.  
 
The committee was established as a time limited committee with a window of six months to make 
recommendations to the Council. The task force would like to request an extension to January 
2026 in order to finalize recommendations and monitor the roll out of some of the items to be 
discussed at our June 2025 meeting. A resolution extending the task force to January 2026 is 
attached. 
 
Please schedule this item for consideration and possible action at our regularly scheduled June 
meeting. 
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Review and approve the attached resolution. 

15.



A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY BARTLESVILLE 
AMENDING THE UNSHELTERED HOMELESS TASK FORCE AS 
ESTABLISHED WITH RESOLUTION #3722. 
 

WHEREAS, the Council wishes to extend the term of the task force to allow more 
time to develop recommendations. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, THAT: 

Section 4 of resolution #3722 shall be amended to read: 

This task force shall continue to meet until January 31, 2026, reporting at 
least bi-monthly (every two months) to the City Council, and shall meet at 
least monthly during its term. 

 PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the 
City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, held the 2nd day of June 2025. 
 

       City of Bartlesville 

 

______________________________ 

Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

City Clerk 



A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY BARTLESVILLE 
AMENDING THE UNSHELTERED HOMELESS TASK FORCE AS 
ESTABLISHED WITH RESOLUTION #3722. 
 

WHEREAS, the Council wishes to add two non-voting, advisory positions to the 
make-up of this committee to add additional expertise and experience without 
altering the voting authority of the original committee; and 

WHEREAS, the Council wishes to appoint the members to this task force. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, THAT: 

Section 3 of resolution #3722 shall be amended to read: 

3. This task force shall be comprised of thirteen (13) voting members and three 
(3) non-voting members who meet the following criteria, and who shall be 
appointed by the City Council to serve for the entire term of this task force. A 
member may meet one or more of these criteria. 

a. City Manager or designee (non-voting staff liaison). 
b. Community member with knowledge, training, or experience that is 

relevant the task force’s mission (non-voting advisor). 
c. Two City Councilmembers. (1 voting and 1 non-voting). 
d. One ex-officio member of OK House or Senate. 
e. One mental health professional with experience serving Bartlesville’s 

unsheltered population. 
f. One medical professional with experience serving Bartlesville’s 

unsheltered population. 
g. One law enforcement official with experience addressing criminal and 

safety issues related to Bartlesville’s unsheltered population. 
h. One nonprofit expert with experience serving Bartlesville’s local 

unsheltered population. 
i. One church representative with experience serving Bartlesville’s local 

unsheltered population. 
j. One local business owner whose place of business is adversely affected 

by Bartlesville’s unsheltered population. 



k. One citizen whose primary residence is adversely affected by 
Bartlesville’s unsheltered population. 

l. One representative from Bartlesville public school system who is 
familiar with the issues related to homelessness in our schools. 

m. One person who has experienced homelessness in Bartlesville.  
n. One veteran who is knowledgeable about homelessness among 

veterans. 
o. At least one at-large representative with knowledge, training, or 

experience that is relevant the task force’s mission. 

That the following individuals shall be appointed to the Unsheltered Homeless Task 
Force. 

a. Mike Bailey, City Manager 
b. Christy McPhail, Non-Voting Community Member 
c. Aaron Kirkpatrick, Voting Councilmember 

Larry East, Non-Voting Councilmember 
d. Judd Strom, OK House Representative 
e. Rachel Showler, Metal Health Professional 
f. Amber Vieux, Medical Professional 
g. Sierra Compton, Law Enforcement Official 
h. Keith McPhail, Nonprofit Expert 
i. Errol Hada, Church Representative 
j. Tom Gorman, Local Business Owner 
k. Sherri Smith, Citizen 
l. Sarah Rowe, BPS Representative 
m. Dustin Ainesworth, Veteran and Formerly Homeless 
n. Dusint Ainesworth fills requirements for m. and n. 
o. Alan Gentges, At Large 

Lisa Cary, At Large 

  



 PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the 
City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, held the 6th day of January 2025. 
 

       City of Bartlesville 

 

______________________________ 

Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

City Clerk 



A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY BARTLESVILLE 
CREATING THE UNSHELTERED HOMELESS TASK FORCE TO 
ADDRESS THE RISE IN UNSHELTERED HOMELESSNESS AND 
ASSOCIATED ISSUES IN THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE. 
 

WHEREAS, there has been a notable increase in unsheltered, homeless persons in 
Bartlesville; and 

WHEREAS, there has been a corresponding increase in vandalism and public safety 
concerns, leading to increased public space maintenance costs and decreased 
utilization by the general public; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to address the issue of homelessness, 
particularly the most severe form of homelessness, unsheltered homelessness, in a 
responsible and proactive manner; and 

WHEREAS, the challenge of homelessness is multifaceted and requires unique 
strategies specific to each community; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council believes that a diverse, cross disciplinary task force 
is best suited to devise solutions to address the challenges of homelessness; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council passed a resolution on October 7, 2024 directing the 
City Manager to develop a plan for a task force. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, THAT: 

1. The Unsheltered Homeless Task Force is hereby created. 

2. This task force shall be an official time-limited committee of the City Council 
and shall be subject to all laws and rules relating to Open Meetings and Open 
Records. 

3. This task force shall be comprised of thirteen (13) voting members and one 
(1) non-voting member who meet the following criteria, and who shall be 
appointed by the City Council to serve for the entire term of this task force. A 
member may meet one or more of these criteria. 



a. City Manager or designee (non-voting staff liaison). 
b. One City Councilmember. 
c. One ex-officio member of OK House or Senate. 
d. One mental health professional with experience serving Bartlesville’s 

unsheltered population. 
e. One medical professional with experience serving Bartlesville’s 

unsheltered population. 
f. One law enforcement official with experience addressing criminal and 

safety issues related to Bartlesville’s unsheltered population. 
g. One nonprofit expert with experience serving Bartlesville’s local 

unsheltered population. 
h. One church representative with experience serving Bartlesville’s local 

unsheltered population. 
i. One local business owner whose place of business is adversely affected 

by Bartlesville’s unsheltered population. 
j. One citizen whose primary residence is adversely affected by 

Bartlesville’s unsheltered population. 
k. One representative from Bartlesville public school system who is 

familiar with the issues related to homelessness in our schools. 
l. One person who has experienced homelessness in Bartlesville.  
m. One veteran who is knowledgeable about homelessness among 

veterans. 
n. At least one at-large representative with knowledge, training, or 

experience that is relevant the task force’s mission. 

4. This task force’s term shall be for six (6) months, reporting bi-monthly (every 
two months) to the City Council, and shall meet at least monthly during this 
term. 

5. The task force shall devise solutions through collaboration with local agencies 
that are balanced, compassionate, evidence-based, and fiscally responsible, 
with a focus on improving outcomes for both the unsheltered population and 
the broader community. The task force shall identify strategies and, if 
necessary, potential funding sources that are focused on the following goals. 



a. Primary Goal: Reduction in the unsheltered homeless population in 
Bartlesville. 

b. Secondary Goals:  

i. Reduce vandalism, littering, and other illegal acts associated 
with the unsheltered homeless population. 

ii. Increase confidence in public safety of and increase utilization of 
public spaces by addressing concerns linked to homelessness. 

iii. Address public health concerns while improving conditions and 
outcomes for unsheltered individuals. 

c. Tertiary Goal: Determine the value of an ongoing committee once the 
task force accomplishes its purpose and make an appropriate 
recommendation. 

6. Metrics shall be devised to measure success, including reductions in 
unsheltered population, public perception, and enhanced public space usage. 

 
 PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the 
City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, held the 5th day of November 2024. 
 

       City of Bartlesville 

 

______________________________ 

Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

City Clerk 



1 | P a g e  
 

Agenda Item ___ 
May 23, 2025 

Prepared by 
Greg Collins, Special Projects Manager 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Consider and take action on an appeal by Brad D. Purvis of the Hearing Examiner’s Order of 
Abatement for demolition and removal of a dilapidated structure at 116 S. Comanche Avenue, legally 
described as the South 1/2 of Lot 5, Block 12, Capitol Hill Addition, Bartlesville, Washington 
County, Oklahoma (Code Enforcement Case Number DS-0325-0378). 
 
Exhibits/Attachments: 

(1) Exhibit A:  Aerial / Map Image (10) Exhibit J : Police & Fire Incident Reports 
(2) Exhibit B: Zoning (11) Exhibit K: Timeline 
(3) Exhibit C: Floodplain (12) Exhibit L: County Assessor’s Report 
(4) Exhibit D: Photos/Images  (13) Exhibit M: Courtesy Notice of Violation 
(5) Exhibit E: Photos from Board of Adjustment (BOA) (14) Exhibit N Notice of Violation 
(6) Exhibit F: BOA Minutes 5/24/2007 (15) Exhibit O Abatement Order 
(7) Exhibit G: BOA Case File & Staff Report (16) Exhibit P Notice of Dilapidation & Lien 
(8) Exhibit H: Building Permit 2007 (17) Exhibit Q Appeal 
(9) Exhibit I: NSO Report   

 
Background:   

 
Mr. Brad D. Purvis, owner of 116 S. Comanche Avenue, appeals the City Code Enforcement Hearing 
Examiner’s Order of Abatement, for the demolition and removal of a dilapidated structure, violating 
Municipal Code Section 11-4 D. 1, and 11-4 G. 4.  Mr. Purvis has owned this property for over 26 
years.  He acquired it by deed recorded on September 25, 1998  
 
An aerial image, zoning map, floodplain map, and photos of the property are at Exhibits A-D, 
respectively.  The property is: 

 
• zoned C-5 General Commercial; 

 
• in the Downtown Design Review district, meaning that approval from the Downtown Design 

Review Committee is required prior to any new construction or exterior renovations of 
existing structures, new accessory structures, exterior renovations to accessory structures, 
or fencing, or repair, remodel or replacement of any exterior building materials, among other 
things (Ordinance No. 3335, Section 1.A.2, (9/7/2010)); 

 
• in the 100-year floodplain, specifically, FEMA Special Flood Hazard Area, Zone AE, 

which requires a floodplain development permit for activities such as building a structure, 
making significant repairs to an existing structure, installing a fence, or storing supplies 
and/or equipment on property.   

 

16.



2 | P a g e  
 

(See https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/departments/engineering/floodplain-development-
permit/).  

 
The dilapidated structure is the rear remnant of an old house that Mr. Purvis partially demolished 
and removed in 2007.  He has tried to convert this remaining rear portion of the house to a storage 
building, and utilize the yard, for the storage of construction materials, that is, a “contractor’s yard.” 
(See Exhibits E-1 and E-2, marked up photos from Board of Adjustment Staff Report dated 
5/16/2007, old Exhibit E, Case No. BOA-07-10-V).  
 
Mr. Purvis stated in his appeal that his partial demolition and keeping the rear portion of the house 
for use as a shed was approved by the City.  (Exhibit Q, Appeal, page 2).  The written approvals 
found in City records are: 

 
• a conditionally-approved variance from the Board of Adjustment in 2007 (Case No. BOA-

07-10-V), for the continuation of a non-conforming use, a contractor’s yard (normally 
prohibited in C-5 zoning).  That variance approval had several conditions attached to it that 
are not satisfied.  The Board of Adjustment variance is discussed in more detail later in this 
memo.  (Exhibit F:  BOA Minutes 5/24/2007;  Exhibit G:  BOA Case file and Staff Report). 
 

• a Building Permit # BP2007-267 for 114 S. Comanche Ave, for “Storage building/tie downs”. 
(Exhibit H) 

 
The present case started after Code Enforcement received four different complaints, and the Police 
Department received two different complaints, from March 5th through March 10th, 2025.  The 
complaints were: 
 

• trash, junk and rubbish, and homeless persons being on the property and living in the remnant 
structure without water and sewer service and other utilities to the property; 
 

• complaints of homeless persons coming and going from the property, and fighting between 
them; 

 
• homeless persons living in the structure without water, sewer, electrical and other utilities; 

 
• homeless persons defecating outside on the property; 

 
• a fire started in the yard by homeless persons trespassing on the property in March 2025, a 

month of high winds and extensive wildfires in the region. 
 

The Neighborhood Service Officer’s (NSO) (code enforcement officer’s) report, the Police 
Department Incident Report on 3/5/2025, and the Fire Department Incident Report on 3/8/2025 are 
at Exhibits I and J respectively.  A summary Timeline of Events is found at Exhibit K.   

 
NSO William Hawe investigated complaints on March 5th, and found those complaints to be valid.  
At that time, he also investigated the remnant structure itself, and determined the structure was 
dilapidated.  NSO Hawe wrote a report summarizing his reasons, quoted below: 
 

https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/departments/engineering/floodplain-development-permit/
https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/departments/engineering/floodplain-development-permit/


3 | P a g e  
 

• Structural/Foundation damage:  “structural damage of the stem wall and in turn the outside 
walls of the structure.”  “All 4 sides have a significant structural lean and separation from the 
baseboards and the exterior walls.  Much of this is due to the tree growing into and around 
the foundation.  This has caused the structural walls to bow inward on the north side and be 
pushed out on the south side.  This has also led the structure to not only separate, but be 
pushed off the stem wall about 6 to 8 inches on the south side.” 
 
“This has affected the stability of the structure presently and will continue to do more damage 
in the future as the tree grows.  In addition to this, Mr. Purvis[’] own statement mentions that 
the structure ‘wasn’t set on much footing and has settled over the years.’  This settling and 
further lack of structural support confirms my evaluation of structural dilapidation.”   
 
(Exhibit I, Code Enforcement Officer’s Report, page 1).   
 

• Hazard to the General Health and Safety of the Community:  “Myself, the police 
department and the fire department have been inundated with complaints stemming from 
homeless incidents at the property and in turn the [laundromat] next door. This has been a 
considerable drain on city resources that could be used elsewhere.  I have personally 
responded to about 10-15 complaint[s] over the past 3 months due to the Homeless coming 
and going from the property and trashing it out.  Almost every time I have been called out to 
the property on complaints, the homeless were either in or loitering around the structure ….” 

 
“Mr. P[u]rvis has worked with us on this issue several times over the years.  Unfortunately[,] 
the reality of the situation is that due to the location of the structure and the nature of the area 
there is a never ending stream of homeless that have camped in and around the structure.  It 
has gotten so bad in the area that the manager of the [Bubba’s] Bubbles Laundromat next 
door has had to close [their] bathroom because of the damage the homeless have caused ….” 
 
“I believe the Structure and the Fence in front of it both play a Key factor in this.  Many 
neighbors have also complained that the homeless, loitering[,] occupying and other[wise] 
inhabiting the structure, have on multiple occasions stolen things from [their] property ….” 
 
“For these reasons I believe the structure to be a main contributor in adversely affecting the 
Health and Safety of the Community around it.  It is my opinion based on several years of 
Code Enforcement work on the property, that the Community and Businesses in the area 
would significantly improve, and benefit from, the Removal of the Structure.” 
 
(Exhibit I, Code Enforcement Officer’s Report, pages 1-2). 

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
The Hearing Examiner’s finding that the structure is dilapidated and a public nuisance, and his order 
to demolish and remove it should be affirmed by City Council, for several independent, separate 
reasons, any one of which alone is a sufficient basis to uphold the order: 
 
1. State Statute 11 O.S. Section 22-112 C. 1:  The structure is “dilapidated” under state statute, 

because it is: 
 



4 | P a g e  
 

“a.  a structure which through neglect or injury lacks necessary repairs or otherwise is in a 
state of decay or partial ruin to such an extent that the structure is a hazard to the health, 
safety, or welfare of the general public”  11 O.S. Section 22-112 C. 1.a. 
 
“b.  a structure which is unfit for human occupancy due to the lack of necessary repairs and is 
considered uninhabitable or is a hazard to the health, safety, and welfare of the general 
public,”  11 O.S. Section 22-112 C. 1.b 
 
OR 
 
“e.  a structure declared by the municipal governing body to constitute a public nuisance”.  11 
O.S. Section 22-112 C. 1.e. 
 
City Council adopted state statute in Municipal Code Section 11-2: 

 
“The City of Bartlesville adopts all of the applicable provisions of Title 11 O.S. and 
any amendments made thereto concerning the General Power of Municipalities, and 
Title 63-1-1011 and any amendments made thereto concerning health nuisances, 
specifically dealing with the prohibition and abatement of nuisances as defined in this 
chapter.” 
 

2. Municipal Code 11-4, D, D.1:  “A nuisance includes D.  Buildings, Structures and Fences.  1. 
any dangerous, deteriorated, abandoned, partially destroyed or unfinished building … or other 
structure, or any building in violation of the codes as adopted by the city.”  
 

3. Municipal Code 11-4, G, G.4:  “A nuisance includes G. Attractive Nuisance and 
Dangerous Conditions.  4.   [a]ny house, building, structure or any part of any of the 
aforesaid; … or any lot, land, yard, premises or location which in its entirety, or in any 
part thereof, by reason of the condition in which the same is found or permitted to be or 
remain, shall or may endanger the health, safety, life, limb or property, or cause any hurt, 
harm, inconvenience, discomfort, damage, or injury to any one (1) or more individuals 
in the city, in any one (1) or more of the following particular: 

 
a) by reason of being a menace, threat, and/or hazard to the general health and 

safety of the community; 
b) by reason of being a fire hazard; 
c) by reason of being unsafe for occupancy, or use on, in, upon, about or 

around the aforesaid property; 
d) by reason of lack of sufficient or adequate maintenance of the property, 

and/or being vacant, any of which depreciates the enjoyment and use of the 
property in the immediate vicinity to such an extent that it is harmful to the 
community in which such property is situated or such condition exists.  

 
These findings are evidenced by the photos taken by the Code Enforcement officer and his 
observations written in his case report, summarized above.  The structure’s foundation is not stable, 
causing the walls to lean and separate from the foundation.  The structure lacks water, sewer, 
electrical and other utilities.  The property does not satisfy International Property Maintenance Code 
or International Building Code, as adopted by the City.  It would not pass inspection by a Code 
Enforcement Officer or a City Building Inspector for issuance of a certificate of occupancy or a 
certificate of compliance.   



5 | P a g e  
 

 
The Incident Reports of the Police and Fire Departments are also evidence of the property being a 
nuisance to the surrounding community.  The neighboring laundromat complaints, other citizen 
complaints, and the police and fire calls to the property, including the complaints of trespass, human 
defecation on the property, and fire (particularly at a time of dry weather, high wind, and heightened 
fire alert) shows that the property “depreciates the enjoyment and use of the property in the 
immediate vicinity to such an extent that it is harmful to the community in which such property is 
situated.” 
 
4. The 2007 Board of Adjustment Variance Did Not Authorize this Dilapidated Property.   
 
Eighteen years ago, on May 24, 2007, Mr. Purvis obtained a variance, with conditions, from the 
Board of Adjustment (Case No. BOA-07-10-V) to allow for the continuation of a non-conforming 
use of the property as a contractor’s yard in a C-5 General Commercial zoning district (contractor’s 
yard is normally prohibited in C-5), and to expand operations, and for the partial demolition of the 
house, and renovation of the house remnant to a storage building.  However, Mr. Purvis did not 
complete or maintain the required conditions to that variance, including: 

 
• Not applying for and obtaining approval of a floodplain development permit “before any site 

work or building renovation may begin,” and prior to issuance of a building permit; (Minutes of 
the Board of Adjustment, May 24, 2007, page 3); 
 

• Not obtaining approval of the Downtown Design Review Committee prior to issuance of a 
building permit and “before any construction is done on the property”; (Minutes of the Board of 
Adjustment, May 24, 2007, page 3); 
 

• Not painting (or staining) the required wooden fence along Comanche Ave, as required by Board 
of Adjustment Chairman, Jack Maddux (Minutes of the Board of Adjustment, May 24, 2007, 
page 3). 
 

• Apparently not applying for and obtaining a building permit for the entire renovation of the 
remnant structure into a storage shed and expansion of contractor’s yard operations;  (See 
Exhibit G, Staff Report to Board of Adjustment Case No. BOA-07-10-V, page 2, discussing 
Mr. Purvis’ plans for “expansion” of operations and “renovating” the house remnant) 
 
City staff did find a building permit, but it was only for “Storage building/tie downs” in 2007.  
(See Exhibit H, Permit No. BP2007-267).  Regardless, the Code Enforcement Officer’s photos 
and report show that, 18 years later, the structure is now in need of foundation repair, and is not 
well anchored. 

 
Even assuming, for the sake of argument, that Mr. Purvis had satisfied all of these conditions in the 
past—which he did not—it does not matter, since the photographic and documentary evidence today 
clearly show that the property is dilapidated and a public nuisance today, and must be abated 
immediately.  A Board of Adjustment variance does not give a property owner the right to ignore 
public nuisance regulations going forward. 
 



6 | P a g e  
 

5. Repairing the Dilapidated Property is not likely Feasible due to Zoning Limits on Repairs 
to Nonconforming Uses, and the Cost of Required Site Improvements under Zoning 
Regulations. 
 

There is no legal requirement for the City to grant more time, or give an option to repair, a 
dilapidated structure.  Such option in this case is likely cost prohibitive and infeasible in any event.   
 
Most significantly, the repairs to foundation and electrical work that the City would require, would 
likely eliminate the nonconforming status that was granted under the 2007 Board of Adjustment 
variance.  Mr. Purvis could no longer use the property as a contractor’s yard.  He would have to 
change the use of the property to a conforming use in C-5 General Commercial zoning. 
 
Under Zoning Regulation 8.1.7, (Repairs to Nonconforming Uses, Limitation) “…the total 
structural repairs and alterations that may be made in a nonconforming building or structure shall 
not, during its life subsequent to the date of its becoming nonconforming use, exceed 50 percent 
of its then appraised value for tax purposes at such time, unless such building is or structure is 
changed to a conforming use.”   
 
If Mr. Purvis’ total structural repairs and alterations exceeds one-half of the appraised value of the 
structure, which highly likely, he then loses the nonconforming status granted by the Board of 
Adjustment variance in 2007.  He would have to change the use of the property to a conforming use 
in C-5 General Commercial zoning 
 
City staff would require that Mr. Purvis satisfy at least the following requirements: 

 
• Apply for a Floodplain Development Permit with the City’s Engineering Department, per 

the condition in the 2007 Board of Adjustment variance. 
 

• As part of that Floodplain Development Permit application, Mr. Purvis must get an estimate 
for the costs of renovating the remnant structure, including repairing the foundation, 
installing the electrical connection, lighting, and surveillance camera (using a state-licensed 
electrical contractor), and any other measures required to make the structure suitable for 
occupancy, such estimates and plans being subject to staff review and approval: 

 
 If the estimated cost equals or exceeds 50% of the structure’s market value, he will 

be required to bring the structure into compliance with regulations for new 
construction in the floodplain, including elevating the structure one foot above Base 
Flood Elevation, or other flood-proofing measures, per an approved Floodplain 
Development Permit.  This can be a significant cost. 
 

 Note this is a federal FEMA requirement.  It is crucial for the safety of the 
community. Structures and equipment that are not elevated or otherwise 
floodproofed can be a total loss for the owner, and can also do harm and damage to 
neighboring property owners during a 1% storm event.  Failure to comply may cause 
all residents in the municipality to lose their eligibility to purchase flood insurance 
under the National Flood Insurance Program, and cities are subject to periodic 
inspection to confirm compliance. 
 



7 | P a g e  
 

• If the improvement project increases the structure or property value by more than 25%, per 
the county appraiser’s records, which is highly likely, then Mr. Purvis is also required under 
Zoning Regulation 7.4 to install the following site improvements: 

 
 apply for a right-of-way permit and install a concrete driveway approach from 

Comanche Avenue onto the property, and a driveway that continues onto the 
property wherever a motor vehicle may be driven and/or parked to load or offload 
material (see Zoning Regulation 7.4.1 and 7.4.2). 

 
 Install street landscaping along Comanche Avenue, because this is nonresidential 

development (per Zoning Regulation 7.4.3). 
 

 Install sidewalk along Comanche Avenue, because his construction project is within 
100 feet of the existing sidewalk at the Bubba’s Bubbles Laundromat to the south at 
1301 SE Frank Phillips Blvd, (per Municipal Code Section 17-63 C. 1). 

 
• Apply for a Downtown Design Review permit prior to application and issuance of a building 

permit, to be reviewed for compliance with Downtown Design Standards, due to the property 
being in this district, and the renovation and alteration of the exterior of the remnant 
structure.  The reviewers of this application will likely require architectural design features 
to the exterior that satisfy Downtown Design Review Standards. 
 

• Apply for a building permit, with written plans, and get approval, to repair the foundation, 
and install electrical service, lighting, and surveillance camera.  The work must be done by 
a state-licensed electrical contractor.  This work cannot be done by Mr. Purvis himself, 
unless he is a state-licensed electrical contractor, because he does not reside, and cannot 
legally reside, in the remnant structure. 

 
• Install additional improved, heightened security fencing along the perimeter of this property, 

given the circumstances of the repeated intrusion and trespass by homeless persons on the 
property, an added expense; 

 
• Such other requirements that the Chief Building Official or other reviewing City staff may 

determine upon review of the building permit application. 
 

In short, renovation of the property is cost prohibitive, and even if Mr. Purvis did it, he would 
eliminate his nonconforming use status and would no longer be allowed to use the property as a 
contractor’s yard. 

 
6. The Property is in City Limits 
 
Mr. Purvis stated in his appeal his belief that the property was outside of city limits at a certain time 
in recent history.  This is incorrect.  The property has been in the city limits since at least 1909, and 
still is today, and City Code Enforcement and Police Department have authority to enforce laws here: 
 

• The property was platted in Block 12 of the Capitol Hill Addition, in Bartlesville, Oklahoma, 
in 1909.  No de-annexation ordinance has been approved for this area since that time. 
 



8 | P a g e  
 

• Ordinance 3150 (12/20/2004) and its Appendix A, “Redevelopment Plan for the Bartlesville 
Downtown Redevelopment District, created Redevelopment District #1, and the boundaries 
of that district include Mr. Purvis’ property. 

 
• Ordinance 3151 (12/20/2004) and its Appendix A and B, created the “Capitol Hill Increment 

District, Tax Increment District No. 2, and the boundaries of that district include Mr. Purvis’ 
property. 

 
• Ordinance 3570 (4/3/2023) that changed ward boundaries, described the property in Ward 4 

and this included Mr. Purvis’ property (bottom of page 5 of the Ordinance). 
 

• The 2007 Board of Adjustment variance staff report, maps, and public notice show the city 
limits including Mr. Purvis’ property. 

 
III.  CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends that City Council deny the appeal, and uphold enforcement of the Hearing 
Examiner’s Administrative Order, and declare that the property and structure at 116 S. Comanche 
Ave (S ½ of Lot 5, Block 12 Capitol Hill Addition) is dilapidated and a public nuisance.  Staff further 
recommends ordering the property owner to demolish and remove the structure in 30 days, or the 
City will do so, and the City will bill the owner for costs. 



Appendix – Page 1 
 

 
Appendix:  State Statutory and Municipal Code Authority and Procedure 
 

A.  State Statutory Authority Granted to Municipalities. 
 
State Statute empowers municipalities to determine what is a nuisance.  Oklahoma State 
Statute 50 O.S. §16 states: 

 
“Cities and towns in this state shall have the right and power to determine what is and what 
shall constitute a nuisance within their respective corporate limits, and for the protection of the 
public health, the public parks and the public water supply, shall have such power outside of 
the corporate limits; and wherever it is practical to do so, said cities and towns shall have the 
power to summarily abate any such nuisance after notice to the owner, and an opportunity for 
him to be heard, if this can be given.” 

 
Oklahoma State Statute 11 O.S. § 22-121 states that “The municipal governing body may declare 
what shall constitute a nuisance, and provide for the prevention, removal, and abatement of nuisances.” 
 

B. State Statute Allows Municipal Governing Bodies to Delegate to an Administrative 
Officer or Administrative Body. 

 
State Statute 11 O.S. Section 22-112 A. states, in pertinent part: 
 

“A. A municipal governing body may cause dilapidated buildings with the municipal 
limits to be torn down and removed in accordance with the following procedures: 
 
1. At least ten (10) days’ notice that a building is to be torn down or removed shall be 

given to the owner of the property before the governing body holds a hearing.  A 
copy of the notice shall be posted on the property to be affected.  In addition, a copy 
of the notice shall be sent by mail to the property owner at the address shown by the 
current tax year’s rolls in the office of the county treasurer .... At the time of mailing 
of notice to any property owner … the municipality shall obtain a receipt of mailing 
from the postal service, which receipt shall indicate the date of mailing and the name 
and address of the mailee.” 

 
This requirement was satisfied by the Code Enforcement’s mailing and posting of the Courtesy 
Notice of Violation dated 3/11/2025 (Exhibit M), and their mailing and posting of the Notice 
of Violation/Request for Voluntary Correction of Code Violation dated 3/25/2025 (Exhibit 
N). 
 
State Statute 11 O.S. Section 22-112 A. continues, in pertinent part: 
 

2. A hearing shall be held by the governing body to determine if the property is 
dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the 
general public and the community, or if the property creates a fire hazard which 
is dangerous to other property. 
* * * 
 



Appendix – Page 2 
 

3. Pursuant to a finding that the condition of the property constitutes a detriment 
or a hazard and that the property would be benefited by the removal of such 
conditions, the governing body may cause the dilapidated building to be torn 
down and removed.  The governing body shall fix reasonable dates for the 
commencement and completion of the work. The municipal clerk shall 
immediately file a notice of dilapidation and lien with the county clerk ….” 
 

B. The municipality may designate, by ordinance, an administrative officer or 
administrative body to carry out the duties of the governing body specified in this 
section.  The property owner shall the right of appeal to the municipal governing body 
from any order of the administrative officer or administrative body. Such appeal shall 
be taken by filing written notice of appeal with the municipal clerk within ten (10) days 
after the administrative order is rendered.” 

 
The City Council did designate the Community Development Department to enforce nuisance 
code in the city, through Municipal Code Section 11-8, and the creation of a Hearing Examiner 
position through Municipal Code Section 11-10 B.4, defined in Section 11-3. (Ordinance No. 
3148, 11-15-2004): 
 
“Section 11-8.  Nuisance abatement. 
This chapter [11] shall be administered and enforced by the building development department 
[community development] and where appropriate, the police and fire departments, and they are 
granted the authority expressly granted and impliedly needed and necessary for enforcement 
….” 
 
“Section 11-10.  Abatement Procedures.  A. Voluntary Correction” states that code 
enforcement officers “before taking other steps to abate the nuisance, shall make a reasonable 
attempt to secure voluntary correction or abatement of the nuisance by contacting the 
responsible person.”   
 
In this case, Code Enforcement did so, through a Courtesy Notice letter dated 3/11/2025 
(Exhibit M).    
 
“Section 11-10.  Abatement Procedures.  B. Notice of Violation and Order” states that 
when the code enforcement officer is unable to secure voluntary correction, “the officer shall 
serve a written notice of violation and order to abate to the responsible person.”  Service can 
be made by “first class mailing with receipt of mailing” and also “posted on the affected 
property.”  The notice shall contain “the establishment of a date and time for examination” of 
the alleged violation “by a hearing examiner.”   
 
“Hearing Examiner” means “the city manager or his designee authorized to conduct hearings 
pursuant to this chapter [11].”  Municipal Code Section 11-3.  City Council on 8/5/2024 
approved an agreement having attorney, John C. Holden, Esq., serve as City Hearing 
Examiner. 
 
In this case, Code Enforcement did serve a written notice of violation, through receipted 
mailing and posting of the Notice of Violation letter dated 3/25/2025 (Exhibit N). 
 



Appendix – Page 3 
 

A hearing took place on 4/23/2025, and Mr. Purvis did attend.  The Hearing Examiner, Mr. 
John Holden, heard testimony and received evidence from Code Enforcement officers and Mr. 
Purvis.  The Hearing Examiner issued an order for Mr. Purvis to remove the dilapidated 
structure in 30 days or the City will do so.  The order was sent via receipted mail and posted 
to the property.  (Exhibit O).  A Notice of Dilapidation and Lien was filed on the property.  
(Exhibit P). 

 
 



 
 

EXHIBIT A:  Aerial / Map Image 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT B:  Zoning 
 

 



 
 

EXHIBIT C:  Floodplain 
 

 
 



 
 

 
EXHIBIT D-1:  Image / Google Street View 116 SE Comanche Ave, April 2023 

 

 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT D-2:  Photos of Building 116 SE Comanche Ave, 3.6.2025: 
 
https://bit.ly/116SComancheMarch2025 
 
 
EXHIBIT D-3:  Photos of Building 116 SE Comanche Ave, 4.23.2025: 
 
https://bit.ly/116SComancheApril2025  
 
 
 
 

https://bit.ly/116SComancheMarch2025
https://bit.ly/116SComancheApril2025


jntucker
Text Box
Demolished(114 S. Comanche Ave)

jntucker
Line

jntucker
Text Box
Front Demolished (116 S. Comanche Ave)

jntucker
Line

jntucker
Text Box
Rear of house remaining, to be used as shed

jntucker
Line

jntucker
Text Box

jntucker
Text Box
(5/24/2007)

jntucker
Text Box

jntucker
Text Box
EXHIBIT E-1



jntucker
Text Box
EXHIBIT E-2

jntucker
Text Box
(5/24/2027)



jntucker
Text Box
EXHIBIT F





jntucker
Highlight

jntucker
Highlight

jntucker
Highlight

jntucker
Highlight

jntucker
Highlight

jntucker
Highlight

jntucker
Highlight







jntucker
Highlight

jntucker
Text Box
EXHIBIT G



































jntucker
Text Box





jntucker
Text Box
Copy of CheckREDACTED















jntucker
Text Box
EXHIBIT H



jntucker
Text Box
EXHIBIT   I





Background and comments for the case.  

 

3/5/2025 I Investigated this Property on a Complaint of Trash, Junk & Rubbish from Homeless on the 
Property, Living in a Dilapidated Structure without water, Which i Found to be Valid. I Made contact with 
several individuals on the Property and Warned them there was no one allowed on the Property.  I Will 
Mail and Post this Order on 3/11/2025. 

 

NSO Hawe 

 

3/6/2025 Lisa Davidson Calls on a Complaint of Homeless behind the Laundry Matt screaming and 
fighting. Police were called. 

 

3/7/2025 I Recieved a Call from Andrew Hartness. Homeless Coming and Going from the Property.  

 

3/10/2025 I Recieved a Complaint of Homeless Pooping on the Property. Police and Fire were Called to 
the Property to put out a Fire caused by the Homeless. 

- NSO Hawe 

 

3/24/2025 I Seen the Violations to Still be Occurring. I Will Mail and Post this Order on 3/25/2025. A 
Hearing will be set for 4/23/2025. 

 

NSO Hawe 



jntucker
Text Box
EXHIBIT  J











Timeline of Events—116 S. Comanche Ave. 
Date Event 
9/25/1998 Mr. Purvis acquires property 
5/24/2007 Board of Adjustment variance granted for continuing 

nonconforming use, contractor’s yard 
7/10/2007 Building Permit filed for storage building/tie downs 
3/5/2025 Code Enforcement investigated 114 S. Comanche Ave on a 

complaint of trash, junk& rubbish from homeless persons on the 
property; people living in a dilapidated structure without water; 
 
Police called to site 

3/6/2025 Neighboring Laundromat calls on a complaint of homeless persons 
behind the laundromat screaming fighting 
 
Police called to the site 

3/7/2025 Code Enforcement receives complaint of homeless persons coming 
and going from the property 

3/8/2025 Fire Dept called to site for leaf fire in yard 
3/10/2025 Code Enforcement receives complaint of homeless persons 

defecating on the property. 
 
Police called. 
 
Fire Dept. called for fire on the property started by homeless 
occupants, leaf fire. 

3/11/2025 Courtesy Notice of Violation mailed and posted on property 
3/24/2025 Code Enforcement inspects property again, violations still 

occurring.  
3/25/2025 Notice of Violation mailed and posted on property 
4/23/2025 Hearing Date; Hearing Examiner issues Abatement Order, orders 

demolition and removal of dilapidated structure in 30 days: 
Commencement Date: 4/25/2025; Completion Date: 5/25/2025 

4/24/2025 Notice of Dilapidation and Lien filed 
5/1/2025 Mr. Purvis files appeal of Abatement Order 
6/2/2025 Date of Appeal at City Council 

 

jntucker
Text Box
EXHIBIT K



116 S Comanche Ave

CrossPointData

5/23/25, 5:01 AM Property Card

1/6

jntucker
Text Box
EXHIBIT  L



5/23/25, 5:01 AM Property Card

2/6



General Details

Field Value

Address 116 S COMANCHE AVE

City Bartlesville

State OK

Zipcode 74003

Section 0

Township 0

Range 0

Account Num 740010438

Parcel Num 010053-012005-000000-01

Square Feet 0

Lot (Acres) 1

Millage Rate 120.09

Description I-30 BARTLESVILLE (TIF2)

School District S030

Assessment Details

Field Value

Last Update 5/9/2025

Land Value $2,580

Improvement Value $620

Total Capped $3,200

Taxable Market Value $3,200

Mobile Home $0

Gross Assessed Value $384

Exemptions N/A

Net Assessed Value $384

5/23/25, 5:01 AM Property Card

3/6



Legal Description

Field Value

Legal Description S 1/2 LOT 5 BLK 12 CAPITOL HILL

Owner

Owner's Name Address City State

Purvis, Brad D & Von
C

100 Ne Teresa
Ln Bartlesville 100 NE TERESA

LN 74003

Buildings

Building 1

General

Type Land

Style null

Total Sq. Feet 0

Year Built 0

Bedrooms 0

Bathrooms 0

Details

Quality 0

Condition 0

Exterior Wall null

Foundation null

Roof null

Roof Material null

HVAC null

5/23/25, 5:01 AM Property Card

4/6



Sales History

Recorded
Date

Book |
Page

Deed Grantor Grantee
Sale

Amount

9/25/1998 917 |
2126

QUIT CLAIM
DEED

Etter, Dorothy
Saunders Trust

Purvis, Brad D &
Von C $8,000

2/17/1994 879 |
1096

GENERAL
WARRANTY
DEED

Saunders,
Dorothy

Etter, Dorothy
Saunders Trust $0

Misc Improvements

Description Size Year

Open Frame Porch 48 0

Yard Items

Description Dimensions Length Width Quality Condition Totalunits Yearin

Yard Shed -
Wood 12x16x0 16 12 2 2 192 0

Land

Soil Code Use Code Description LPI AG Use Value Acres

5/23/25, 5:01 AM Property Card

5/6



Tax Info

Year
Appraised

Land
Value

Appraised
Improvement

Value

Total
Capped

Value

Gross
Assessed

Value
Exemptions

Net
Assessed

Value

Total
Billed

2024 $2,580 $550 $3,130 $376 $0 $376 $45

2023 $2,580 $406 $2,986 $359 $0 $359 $43

2022 $2,580 $264 $2,844 $342 $0 $342 $41

2021 $2,580 $129 $2,709 $325 $0 $325 $38

2020 $2,580 $0 $2,580 $310 $0 $310 $37

2019 $2,580 $0 $2,580 $310 $0 $310 $37

2018 $2,580 $0 $2,580 $310 $0 $310 $37

2017 $2,580 $0 $2,580 $310 $0 $310 $38

2016 $2,710 $1,400 $4,110 $493 $0 $493 $57

2015 $2,710 $1,400 $4,110 $493 $0 $493 $57

View
more N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this publication has been compiled by
ADVANCED PRODUCTION PARTNERS, LLC DBA CROSSPOINTDATA
(DATACROSSPOINT.COM) but no representation or warranty, express or implied is made, by
ADVANCED PRODUCTION PARTNERS, LLC DBA CROSSPOINTDATA
(DATACROSSPOINT.COM), its affiliates or any other person as to its accuracy, completeness
or correctness. The information provided is for informational purposes only and should not
be relied upon as financial or investment advice. To the full extent permitted by law,
ADVANCED PRODUCTION PARTNERS, LLC DBA CROSSPOINTDATA
(DATACROSSPOINT.COM), nor any of its affiliates, nor any other person, accepts any liability
whatsover for any direct, indirect or consequential loss arising from, or in connnection with,
any use of this publication or the information contained herein. See Terms and Conditions as
provided on (DATACROSSPOINT.COM) (C) ADVANCED PRODUCTION PARTNERS, LLC DBA
CROSSPOINTDATA (DATACROSSPOINT.COM).

5/23/25, 5:01 AM Property Card

6/6

https://datacrosspoint.com/
https://datacrosspoint.com/
https://datacrosspoint.com/
https://datacrosspoint.com/tos.html
https://datacrosspoint.com/


jntucker
Text Box
EXHIBIT  M





jntucker
Text Box
EXHIBIT  N





jntucker
Text Box
EXHIBIT O



jntucker
Text Box
EXHIBIT  P





jntucker
Text Box
EXHIBIT  Q









1 
 

Agenda Item ___ 
May 23, 2025 

Prepared by Larry R. Curtis, Director 
Community Development Department 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Discuss and take possible action to appoint one City Councilmember, one Planning Commissioner, and 
three community stakeholders to an ad hoc committee to evaluate and select a consultant to assess the 
effectiveness of current land use development codes and to modify and reform such codes. 

 
Attachments:  None 

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
The community’s recently adopted Comprehensive Plan, Endeavor 2045, calls for a land use development 
code assessment to establish a framework for possible land development code reform, and the preparation 
of revised or new development codes to implement that plan.  (Endeavor 2045 Action Items FB.1-2 and 
FB.1-3). 
 
Committee Composition: 
The proposed committee will consist of five members:  one City Councilmember, one Planning 
Commissioner, and three stakeholders from the community.  This composition aims to foster collaboration 
between elected and appointed representatives and the public, ensuring that decisions made align with both 
the interests of the city and its residents. 
 
Objectives of the Committee: 
 
• To review and evaluate consultant proposals submitted in response to a request for proposals to assist 

city staff with the development and drafting of new land use development regulations 
• To select a consultant 
• To review and analyze current land use development regulations and processes to identify areas for 

improvement and make suggestions 
• To engage citizens and stakeholders in the process, ensuring their concerns and ideas are taken into 

account during this process 
• To collaborate with relevant city departments, stakeholders, and the selected consultant to develop 

solutions for land development code reform 
• To guide and support the Planning Commission staff in the implementation of the committee’s 

recommendations and the execution of approved projects 
• To present periodic reports and updates to the Planning Commission and the City Council, ensuring 

transparency and accountability in the committee’s activities. 
 

City staff has communicated with a number of stakeholders in the community and recommends the 
following appointments to the committee: 

 
• Dan Keleher, Keleher Architects 
• Brent Taylor, Taylor Homes Group 
• Amos Radlinger, Chinowth & Cohen Realtors and City Board of Adjustment member 

 

17.



2 
 

 
III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Appoint one (1) Councilmember and three (3) community stakeholders to the committee, and direct 
Planning Commission to appoint one (1) Planning Commissioner to the committee. 



Agenda Item ___ 

June 2, 2025 

Prepared by Larry R. Curtis, Director 

Community Development Department 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

Discussion and possible action regarding the naming of the internal parkway at Lee Lake 

“Lisa Beeman Parkway”.

- Attachments: Map

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

At its recent meeting, the Bartlesville Park Board considered a proposal brought forward by the 
City Manager to honor long-time city employee Lisa Beeman by naming the internal parkway at 
Lee Lake as “Lisa Beeman Parkway.” This internal roadway, while not officially classified as a 
city street, is a key component of the Lee Lake complex and serves as a connector for vehicular 
traffic within the park area.

The Park Board discussed the proposal in the context of Ms. Beeman’s decades of dedicated 
service to the City of Bartlesville, including her pivotal role in planning, developing, and 
advocating for parks and recreation initiatives. Her leadership has been instrumental in the 
expansion and improvement of public amenities, trails, and green spaces throughout the 
community.

Board members expressed unanimous support for the honorary designation, recognizing it as a 
fitting tribute to Ms. Beeman’s legacy and contributions to the city’s quality of life. The proposed 
naming would include signage at key intersections along the parkway to identify the designation.

III. BUDGET IMPACT

$1,000-Street Signs   101-1-155-00-000-52510 – Other Service

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve naming of the internal parkway at Lee Lake “Lisa Beeman Parkway”

18.



Lisa Beeman Parkway at Lee Lake



Agenda Item ___ 
May 20, 2025 

Prepared by Jason Muninger 
    Finance Department 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

Discuss and take possible action on an updated policy on records retention and authority to 
destroy as part of the City’s Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual.

Attachments: Proposed policy on records retention and authority to destroy
Original Record Retention Policy 
Resolution 3298 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

The Oklahoma Open Records Act provides that municipalities are not required to maintain the
records of the City beyond a date that meets the minimum requirements of Title 11 O.S. 22-131
and 132.  The City may adopt a policy that is not inconsistent with the statutory requirement and
may determine that it desires to maintain the records for a longer period.  The attached policy
updates the current policy on records retention and authority to destroy.  Where current practice
has been to keep a record for a period of time longer than required by Oklahoma law, that current
practice has been retained in the updated policy.

Resolution 3298, adopted by the City Council in December of 2012, contains the current policy
on records retention and authority to destroy (last revised in 2016) as part of the adopted
Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual for the City of Bartlesville.  This resolution
authorizes the City Manager to amend the policies and procedures contained therein without
further action of the City Council.

This retention policy was circulated amongst Directors for updating. While the City manager
does have authority to change this policy, the addition of no obligation to retain is a large enough
change we want to bring it before the City Council.

III. BUDGET IMPACT

There is no impact to the City’s budget.

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION

City staff recommends approval of the attached policy for records retention and authority to
destroy at the next City Council Meeting.

19.



1 Regulated by 11 OS 2001 Section 22-131 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
RECORD RETENTION POLICY 

 
All documents listed below shall be kept at a minimum the number of years indicated. In the 
event that other legal or regulatory requirements call for a retention period that differs from 
our policy, the requirement with the longer retention period should be followed. 
 
NONE 
 
1. Email, text messages, and other electronic messages 
2. Electronic audio files 
3. Body worn camera recordings 
4. Social media posts and all information related thereto including likes, shares, comments, 

etc. 
5. Voice Mail Messages 
 
1 YEAR 
 
1. Parking citations 1 
2. Purchase order listings 
3. Deleted purchase orders 
 
2 YEARS 
 
1. Municipal court warrants 1 
2. Water, sewer, and sanitation receipts and statements 1 
3. Sewer line and water meter inspection records 1 
4. Miscellaneous letters and petitions to Council (unless otherwise covered) 1 
5. Utility billing ledger or register 1 
6. Utility billing cash receipts ledger or register 1 
7. Utility billing accounts receivable ledger or register 1 
8. Fire run contracts 1 
9. Insurance Certificates 
10. Reports of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
11. Fixed asset addition/deletion sheets 
12. Video recording of Council and other official meetings of the City 
 
5 YEARS 
 
1. Successful and unsuccessful bids for equipment, materials, or improvements 1 
2. Inspection records not covered above 1 
3. Denied claims 1 
4. License applications 1 
5. Bonds 1 
6. Special, primary, and general election payrolls 1 
7. Election tabulations and returns 1 



1 Regulated by 11 OS 2001 Section 22-131 

8. Withholding statements 1 
9. Garnishment records 1 
10. Traffic tickets and receipts 1 
11. Bond and fine receipts 1 
12. Information and complaints 1 
13. Court dockets 1 
14. Paid G. O. and revenue bonds 1 
15. Paid street improvement, sewer, and sidewalk district bonds 1 
16. Warrants 1 
17. Claims 1 
18. Checks 1 
19. Vouchers 1 
20. POs 1 
21. Payrolls 1 
22. Journal entries 
23. OWRB Reports 
24. End of Year Reports 
25. Council Packets 
26. Bank Reconciliations 
27. Budget documentation 
28. Grants – 5 years after completion 
29. Expired contracts 
30. Investigation reports including breath tests, interviews, and other records 
 
10 YEARS 
 
1. Inventory 1 
2. Appropriation ledgers 1 
3. Sidewalk assessment records (except payment records) 1 
4. Cash receipt book or register for all funds 1 
 
15 YEARS 
 
1. Sewer and improvement district records (except payment records) 1 
 
NEVER 
 
1. Testing lab results 
2. Inspection records of public improvements of a municipality 
3. Deeds and abstracts 
4. Right of Ways/Easements 
5. Audit records – Keep at least 1 copy  
6. Infrastructure plans (record drawings) 
7. Plat records 
8. Zoning records 
9. Administrative files for public improvements 



1 Regulated by 11 OS 2001 Section 22-131 

10. Floodplain development records 
11. Minutes and agendas to Council, Authorities, Boards, Commissions, and Committee 

Meetings  
12. City ordinances 
13. Resolutions 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
RECORD RETENTION POLICY 

 
All documents listed below shall be kept at a minimum the number of years indicated. In the 
event that other legal or regulatory requirements call for a retention period that differs from 
our policy, the requirement with the longer retention period should be followed. 
 
1 YEAR 
 
1. Parking citations 1 
2. Purchase order listings 
3. Deleted purchase orders 
 
2 YEARS 
 
1. Municipal court warrants 1 
2. Water, sewer, and sanitation receipts and statements 1 
3. Sewer line and water meter inspection records 1 
4. Miscellaneous letters and petitions to Council (unless otherwise covered) 1 
5. Utility billing ledger or register 1 
6. Utility billing cash receipts ledger or register 1 
7. Utility billing accounts receivable ledger or register 1 
8. Fire run contracts 1 
9. Insurance Certificates 
10. Reports of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
11. Fixed asset addition/deletion sheets 
 
 
5 YEARS 
 
1. Successful and unsuccessful bids for equipment, materials, or improvements 1 
2. Inspection records not covered above 1 
3. Denied claims 1 
4. License applications 1 
5. Bonds 1 
6. Special, primary, and general election payrolls 1 
7. Election tabulations and returns 1 
8. Withholding statements 1 
9. Garnishment records 1 
10. Traffic tickets and receipts 1 
11. Bond and fine receipts 1 
12. Information and complaints 1 
13. Court dockets 1 
14. Paid G. O. and revenue bonds 1 
15. Paid street improvement, sewer, and sidewalk district bonds 1 
16. Warrants 1 

1 Regulated by 11 OS 2001 Section 22-131 



1 Regulated by 11 OS 2001 Section 22-131 

17. Claims 1 
18. Checks 1 
19. Vouchers 1 
20. POs 1 
21. Payrolls 1 
22. Journal entries 
23. OWRB Reports 
24. End of Year Reports 
25. Council Packets 
26. Bank Reconciliations 
27. Budget documentation 
28. Grants – 5 years after completion 
29. Expired contracts 
 
 
10 YEARS 
 
1. Inventory 1 
2. Appropriation ledgers 1 
3. Sidewalk assessment records (except payment records) 1 
4. Cash receipt book or register for all funds 1 
 
 
15 YEARS 
 
1. Sewer and improvement district records (except payment records) 1 
 
 
NEVER 
 
1. Testing lab results 1 
2. Inspection records of public improvements of a municipality 1 
3. Deeds 
4. Right of Ways/Easements 
5. Audit records – Keep at least 1 copy  
6. Infrastructure plans (record drawings) 
7. Plat records 
8. Zoning records 
9. Administrative files for public improvements 
10. Floodplain development records 
11. Minutes and agendas to Council, Authorities, Boards, Commisions, and Committee 

Meetings  
12. City ordinances 
13. Resolutions 
 



RESOLUTION J.£. qa 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 
PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE AND 
ESTABLISHING AMENDMENT AUTHORITY. 

WHEREAS, the City of Bartlesville does not currently operate under a comprehensive 
accounting policies and procedures manual; and 

WHEREAS, it is a prudent management practice to have fonnal policies and procedures 
to govern financial transactions; and 

WHEREAS, the attached policies and procedure manual is intended to be a ·living 
document requiring amendment from time to time; and 

WHEREAS, the attached policies and procedure manual contains material that has not 
been officially recognized by the City Council as well as material that has been adopted 
by Resolution or Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council . wishes to reaffirm its support of the items already 
approved by Resolution or Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to adopt the items not previously approved by the 
City Council; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA; that 

Section 1. The City Council of the City Bartlesville does hereby adopt the attached 
policies and procedures manual in the manner presented. 

Section 2. The City Council does hereby authorize the City Manager to amend the 
policies and procedures contained herein from time to time as is necessary 
without further action of the City Council, except for those items which have 
been adopted by ordinance. 



APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND SIGN 
CITY OF BARTLESVILLE THIS / J DAY OF~'--=-------,~-'-----

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



Agenda Item ___ 
May 22, 2025 

Prepared by Mike Bailey, City Manager 
Administration 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

Presentation of the results from the Strategic Planning Retreat.

Attachments:

Results from Strategic Planning Retreat 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

General Background Info

On March 24, 2025, the City Council met in a workshop to discuss the Council’s strategic
priorities for the upcoming 2025 Bartlesville NEXT Strategic Plan. The discussion were wide
ranging and highlighted areas of consensus among the Council. These areas of consensus have
been distilled into several action items that will help to shape our NEXT plan.

The attached document is divided into several sections described below:

• How We Will Lead – this section discusses the roles that the Council will give the highest
priority in decision making and planning. There are three primary roles that the Council
chose.

• City of Bartlesville Mission – this new, simplified mission was discussed and agreed upon
at our retreat.

• City Council Mission – this mission is unique to the Council. While it aligns with the
City’s mission, it also builds upon it to better describe the values that the Council
prioritizes.

• How We Achieve Our Vision – this section details the priorities of the Council. Our
NEXT plan will include these items and will give them high priority.

The next step in our Strategic Planning process is for the Council to officially adopt this 
document. This document will then be used as guidance to ensure that the NEXT Plan 
aligns with the Council’s priorities. 

Please schedule this item for presentation at our regular meeting in June 2025. 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Presentation and discussion.

20.



BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
ACTION ITEMS FROM STRATEGIC PLANNING RETREAT 

How We Will Lead: 
• ADVOCATE: We will advocate for services in the best interest and on behalf of the

Citizens of Bartlesville while finding reward in building relationships and earning
trust.

• VISIONARY: We will adopt a visionary approach that seeks to use innovative
strategies to interconnect our actions with both immediate wants and long-term
needs.

• TRUSTEE: We will act as fiduciaries, committing to partnerships that are the
foundation of our meetings and decisions, while always holding the greater good
and long-term considerations of the Citizens of Bartlesville at the forefront.

What’s Our Why – Mission? (City of Bartlesville) 
Enhancing our community through exceptional service. 

What’s Our Why – Mission? (City Council) 
We are united in our commitment to the Citizens of Bartlesville and on their behalf will 
enhance public service, shape our identity, and build a thriving community for all. 

How We Achieve Our Vision: 
1. Development and Economic Growth

• Diversifying and developing our economy – seek to attract a variety of businesses
like data analytics, aviation, manufacturing, energy, and solopreneurs (available
high-speed internet, co-op workspace, shared passions)

• Ensure availability of housing for our entire community, including multifamily, high
density, traditional single family, and other options to meet the needs of our citizens.

• Incentivize new businesses that provide quality jobs
• Assist existing local businesses to expand their potential
• Enhance restaurants and retail offerings to meet the demands of our citizens

2. Community Cohesion and Identity
• Celebrate and cultivate our culture of volunteerism and service
• Embrace our classic Americana identity
• Consider how our unique “Only in Bartlesville” identity can be used to assist with our

mission (Kiddie Park, Frank & Lola’s, Painted Horse, Price Tower, etc.)
3. Improvements in Quality of Life and Services

• Improve the quality and safety of our infrastructure
• Continue investing in parks and recreation
• Ensure an adequate supply of water
• Promote a community culture that values individual rights and personal liberties for

all


	City Council Agenda June 2, 2025
	Agenda Item 5. Douglass School Reunion July 17-20. 2025
	James S. Curd, Jr., Mayor

	Agenda Item 7.a.i. City Council Minutes May 5, 2025
	Agenda Item 7.b.i. Reappointment of Eric Gray, Kim Miller and Julie Pranger to the Library Board
	Agenda Item 7.b.ii. Reappointment Memo for Visit Bartlesville
	Agenda Item 7.c.i. PatronPoint Software License Agreement with Springshare LLC and the Library
	Agenda Item 7.c.ii. Sanderson May Council 2025
	Agenda Item 7.c.ii Attachment 220 N Virginia Contract Sanderson Const_
	Agenda Item 7.c.iii. Literacy Training Contract
	Agenda Item 7.c.iv. Destination Marketing Agreement Visitor Bartlesville
	Agenda Item 7.c.v. Staff report_Contract Award_Btown_slipline
	Staff report_Contract Award_Btown_slipline
	2025.05.20 B_Town_slipline contract
	Short Form Contract_Slipline_Btown
	Final Quote 2025.05.13 Updated Slipline Rehab


	Agenda Item 7.c.vi. Hangar Leases
	Hangar Leases Staff Report
	Reese Hangar 8 spot 1
	Reese THangar 4C
	Reese Hangar 8 spot 2
	Reese Hangar 8 office
	Elite Aircraft SVC. PAS 1

	Agenda Item 7.c.vii. Support & Software Assurance Agreement with Verge Network Solutions
	Agenda Item 7.c.viii. Staff report tower-Ground lease third amendment  Toalson WT May 2025
	tower-Ground lease third amendment  Toalson WT May 2025
	Agenda Item
	I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND
	II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS
	III. BUDGETARY IMPACT
	Additional revenue of $25,000.
	IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION

	Toalson 3rd amendment may 2025

	Agenda Item 7.c.ix. Amendment to License Agreement with ForeUP
	Agenda Item 7.d.i. Progress Report 5.23.25
	Agenda Item 7.e.i. Flock Camera Report April and May 2025
	Agenda Item 7.f.i. April 2025 Financials Council Cover Letter Template
	April 2025 Financials Council Cover Letter Template
	P10 April 2025 Financials
	Cover
	TOC
	Highlights
	General Fund
	Wastewater
	Water
	Sanitation Operate
	OF - Revenue
	OF - Expense
	OF - Fund Balance

	Financial Statement Explanatory Memo

	Agenda Item 7.g.i. Rebid 2024-2025-015R Operation Yard Sheds Project
	Agenda Item 7.g.ii.  Invitation to Bid 2024-2025-017-Tuxedo-FEB-Liner-Replacement
	Agenda Item 8. BID REVIEW_Operation Yard Sheds_rebid
	BID REVIEW_Operation Yard Sheds_rebid
	A.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION:


	Agenda Item 9. BID REVIEW_Tuxedo FEB Replacement
	BID REVIEW_Tuxedo FEB Replacement
	A.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION:


	Agenda Item 10. Public Hearing  William Hiatt Trust Rezoning
	Agenda Item 11. Public Hearing on behalf of Quantum Trading Group Rezoning
	Agenda Item 12. Final Plat on behalf of Quantum Trading Group
	Agenda Item 13. Information for Item 13
	Agenda Item 14. UHTF Ordinance Final
	ADPA43A.tmp
	APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE THIS 2ND DAY OF JUNE 2025.


	Agenda Item 15. Amending UHTF Resolution to extend timeframe of Task Force
	2nd Resolution Amending Unsheltered Homeless Task Force.pdf
	PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, held the 2nd day of June 2025.

	Resolution Amending Unsheltered Homeless Task Force.pdf
	PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, held the 6th day of January 2025.

	Resolution Creating Unsheltered Homeless Task Force.pdf
	PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, held the 5th day of November 2024.


	Agenda Item 16. 116 S COMANCHE AVE Code Enforcement Appeal Council FINAL Memo w EXHIBITS
	116 S COMANCHE AVE Code Enforcement Appeal Council FINAL Memo
	116 S COMANCHE AVE Code Enforcement Appeal Council FINAL Memo w EXHIBITS
	116 S COMANCHE AVE Code Enforcement Appeal Council Memo w EXHIBITS
	Board of Adjustment Images
	116 S Comanche Board of Adjustment 2007
	116 S Comanche Ave Building Permit
	116 S Comanche Ave NSO Report
	116 S Comanche Ave Reasons for Dilapidation
	116 S Comanche Ave- Background and comments for the case

	114 & 116 S COMANCHE POLICE AND FIRE DEPT. REPORTS

	Timeline
	County Assessor Report
	116 S Comanche Ave- Courtesy Notice
	116 S Comanche Ave- Violation Letter
	116 S Comanche Ave - Abatement Order
	116 S Comanche Appeal


	Agenda Item 17. Council Memo FINAL Ad Hoc Code Update Advisory Committee Nominations
	Agenda Item 18. Lisa Beeman Parkway Council Agenda Item 6225
	Agenda Item 19. Record retention staff report
	Record retention staff report
	Record Retention Policy - Draft 2025 (002)
	Record Retention Policy (Final)
	Resolution 3298

	Agenda Item 20. Presentation Council Strategic Planning Retreat
	ADP6788.tmp
	BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL
	ACTION ITEMS FROM STRATEGIC PLANNING RETREAT
	How We Will Lead:
	How We Achieve Our Vision:



